

Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. ABN 83 471 063 765

ANNUAL REPORT

2009 ~ 2010



Haydn Tierney - State Champion Men's Open Ironman - March 2010

55 Years Service to the Community

Table of Contents

President's Report	4
Attendance at Committee Meetings	5
Membership Statistics	5
Financial Reports	6
Club Captain's Report	11
Vice Captain's Report	14
Chief Instructor's Report	14
First Aid Report	15
IRB Report	16
Team Manager's Report	17
R and R Section Report	
Board and Ski Section Report	
Swim Section Report	21
Beach Section Report	
Boat Section Report	22
Senior Club Championships	23
Masters State Championships	
Junior Report	23
Clubhouse Report	
Point Leo Swim Classic	
Gary Tierney	
Honorary Life Members	30
Point Leo SLSC Bobbas	
President's Trophies	
Club Awards	33
Senior Club Champions	
Junior Club Champions	
Patrol Hours 2009/2010	
Lifesaving Awards	
Senior State Title Medallists	
Masters State Title Medallists	
Junior State Title Results	
Point Leo Swim Classic Results	
Supporters, Sponsors and Grants	40
List of Members	41

President's Report

The 2009/2010 season gave us some very emotional and motivating times. We should all be proud of the way we worked as a club in achieving some very special outcomes.

I will start with our success in the competition arena.

State Titles:

The combined Junior and Senior event at Lakes Entrance resulted in Point Leo SLSC finishing second on the points tally; with our Nippers once again being the strongest team in the junior ranks. There were some amazing individual and team performances over the weekend. The combined nature of these State Titles brought out the best of the Point Leo SLSC spirit.

National Titles:

There were some high expectations and momentum going into the Nationals. The cancellation of the event due to the tragic death of a young competitor was yet another reminder of how we must all respect the surf environment.

Club Championships:

This was a wonderful fun event with all competitors giving their all and a bit more!

Social Occasions:

Our roast nights over the summer period were a great hit. As too was the presentation night with good food and good company shared by all. I would like to sincerely thank all the cooks, wash up teams and bar attendants who contributed so much to making these successful evenings.

As President I have the difficult task of selecting worthy recipients of the Junior and Senior Presidents Award and the Dick Catterick Award. This year we had some stand out contributors within the club.

- Junior Presidents Award: Lachlan Pearse
- Senior Presidents Award: John Horwood
- The Dick Catterick Award: Stacey Lethlean

These three members are all doers who get on without expectation. They are great contributors and I thank them sincerely for their dedication and achievements over the past season.

As I end my time as President, I would like to recognise an amazing band of club members (past and present): from club legends, nipper families, competitors, trainers and assessors through to those individuals who make a difference in contributing to BBQ's, coffee machines, surf education, bronze camps, maintenance and administration. With respect to the administration of the club, I thank Kim Williams for her dedication in handling this task, which is not always as straight forward as it may seem. To the general committee I thank them for guiding the club and me through some interesting times, but in a manner that has always had the best interest of the club at heart.

Over the years I have appreciated the link that the club has within the wider Point Leo community. The area is shared by many groups and we must always consider this relationship. The Foreshore Committee has been a great supporter of the surf club in many ways during the year. I thank Ray and Tony for their ongoing support.

Point Leo is a highly successful club that has some great depth. It will continue to grow as a force in the competition arena with its current competitor base. I congratulate Chris Munro, and his sports team, in achieving so much so quickly. Chris has become the catalyst for the competition team to achieve, and I can see that this will continue into the foreseeable future.

To those individuals and companies that have contributed to the club so generously, I thank you. The club is in a good financial position but will, in future, continue to require support from outside the official LSV and SLSA support mechanisms. I would also like to thank those members that give so much in kind. The delivery of services within the club is generally left up to only a few and these individuals so often go unrecognised. We must never take such commitment of this nature for granted.

We have recently launched the Gary Tierney Foundation, a conduit for all those associated with the Point Leo SLSC to support future generations of young lifesavers. I thank Tom Mollenkopf, John

Horwood and Andrew Mansour for many hours spent in setting up the foundation for the worthy legacy of Gary Tierney.

In summary, to see a club that has such positive views and gives such a healthy opportunity for all age levels to have fun and to expand their knowledge, skills and most importantly to expand their friendship base, has made my years as President of the Point Leo SLSC very rewarding.

Thank you to all who have supported me over the past three years and in particular Simone Williams as Club Captain over this period. To the new President I wish that individual all the very best in the Presidential position of a wonderful club.

"Go Leo"

Marc Aliotti El Presidente

Attendance at Committee Meetings

President	Marc Aliotti	8	House Administrator	Steve Roadnight	5
Secretary	Andrew Gibson	5	Gear Steward	Chris Gray	2
Treasurer and Registrar	Kim Williams	10	First Aid and LSV Delegate	Michelle Royal- Hebblewhite	5
Club Captain	Simone Williams	7	Mine Editor	Brooke Mollenkopf	3
Chief Instructor	Bree Ambry	7	Social Sec	Natalie Johnston	0
Swim Captain	Haydn Tierney	2	Senior VP	Richard Ellis	6
Vice Captain	Jack Garner	4	Vice President	Tom Mollenkopf	7
Board and Ski Captain	Hayden Rydberg	3	Vice President	John Horwood	8
Beach Captain	Tom Aliotti	2	Vice President	Khali Williams	8
Radio Officer	Michael Treadwell	6	Vice President	Blane Paton	7
IRB Captain	Luke Treadwell	5	Vice President	Tamara Brawn	4
Team Manager	Chris Munro	7	Vice President	Alf Treadwell	9
JAB Coordinator	Julia O'Shaughnessy	5	Committee Member	Dianne Summers	8

Eleven (11) Committee Meetings were held for the year.

Membership Statistics

	200	6/07	200	7/08	200	8/09	200	9/10
Membership Category	M	F	М	F	M	F	M	F
Active Members (Junior and Senior)	72	55	78	57	86	67	68	62
Active Reserve	2	1	3	1	2	1	4	1
Cadets	48	47	41	51	48	41	37	33
Other (Life/Hon/Assoc/Long Service)	100	81	118	97	114	114	132	129
Junior Activity (Nippers)	<u>111</u>	<u>138</u>	<u>168</u>	<u>174</u>	<u>190</u>	<u>214</u>	<u>184</u>	<u>219</u>
Sub Totals	<u>333</u>	<u>322</u>	<u>408</u>	<u>380</u>	<u>440</u>	<u>437</u>	<u>425</u>	<u>444</u>
Totals	6	55	78	38	87	77	86	69

Financial Reports

NCOME Offs	2000	PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT YEAR ENDED 30TH APRIL, 2010	2040
30.50.00 Sponserships 500.00 27.975.75.0 Gifts & Donations 6.27.38.38.36.16.5.39 6.165.30 Grants 17.64.4.25 7.00.01 Club Rooms 8.14.5.46 Fullities 1.1.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2	2009	INCOME	2010
27,957.50 Gifts & Donations 62,738.38 6,165.39 Subsidies 363.20	20 500 00		500.00
Authorst		•	
Facilities Club Rooms	•		·
4,310.91 Equipment 4,097.26 7,020.01 Club Rooms 8,145.46 Eucl Residue 16,827.28 6,082.45 Fund Raising 5,000 5,167.45 Sundry 1221.00 Sun	0.00		303.20
Fund Raising 16,827.28	4,310.91		4,097.26
16,338.65 Swim Classic 16,827.28 16,002.64 Functions 8,339.90 15,145.00 15,000 15,145.00 15,000 15,145.0	7,020.01		8,145.46
6,062,64 Functions 8,339,90 5,145,00 Nippers 5676,00 15,00 Soft Anniversary Book 0.00 15,875,44 Sundry 1221,00 Memberships Competition 16,947,88 22,072,73 Nippers 21,838,65 5,718,62 Training Camps 6,006,41 4,759,36 Award 1,781,83 4,759,36 Joining 2,972,24 4,002,72 Award 1,781,83 4,003,40 Soft Bar 4,002,72 3,887,28 Bar Accommodation 8,270,08 Bar 9,485,00 1,128,45 Bar 9,485,00 1,007,45 Soft Bar 9,485,00 1,007,40 Soft Bar 9,485,00	15 338 65		16 827 28
150.00 Solit Anniversary Book Sundry 1221.00 Memberships Sundry Sundry 1221.00 Memberships Sundry Sundr			8,339.90
5,167.45 Sundry 1221.00			
15,875.44 Competition 16,947.98 21,686.25 Members 21,680.57 22,072.73 Nippers 21,680.67 5,718.62 Training Camps 6,806.41 2,591.45 Award 1,781.83 4,759.06 Joining 2,972.64 4,503.64 Bronze Camp 4,902.73 0.00 Softenee 2,326.57 1,284.56 Bar 9,485.00 10,074.52 Interest 9,885.00 1,365.63 Uniforms; clothing 44,155.90 4,462.13 Profit (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 1,363.64 249,017 ToTAL INCOME 273,517.13 EXPENSES 14,771.83 14,771.83 Accommodation 12,946.00 7,000.00 Accountant/Audit 700.00 2,003.38 Administration 1,580.23 1,444.64 Awards 1,661.17 1,107.73 Bank Charges 1,661.17 7,185.47 Club Repairs & Maintenance 4,802.35 2,186.62 Club Supplies 3,535.10 7,238.22 Competition 7,464.75 7,238.22 Competition 7,464.75 9,486.66 Competition Nippers 1,681.81 1,566.66 First Aid 528.05 1,066.66 First A		·	
21,688.21 Members 21,263.65 5,718.62 Training Camps 6,806.41 2,591.45 Award 1,781.83 4,503.64 Bronze Camp 2,972.64 0,000 50/50 Scheme 2,326.37 3,887.28 Accommodation 8,270.06 1,724.55 Bar 9,485.00 6,074.52 Uniforms; clothing 44,155.90 4,362.13 Uniforms; clothing 44,155.90 545.21 Other 1,456.09 4,362.13 Accommodation 12,946.00 700.00 Accommodation 12,946.00 700.00 Accommodation 12,946.00 700.00 Accommodation 1,067.17 84,771.83 Accommodation 1,2946.00 70,003 Administration 1,586.17 1,477.83 Accommodation 70.00 2,003.38 Administration 1,586.17 1,771.73 Bark Charges 1,686.17 1,107.73 Bark Charges 1,686.17 1,107.73 Bark Charges 1,686.17 1,185.74 Club Re	45 075 44	•	40.047.00
5,718.62 Training Camps 6,806.41 2,591.45 Award 1,781.83 4,503.64 Bronze Camp 2,972.64 0,00 50/50 Scheme 2,326.37 3,887.28 Accommodation 8,270.08 11,284.56 Bar 9,485.00 6,074.52 Interest 3,928.42 3,7,856.39 Uniforms; clothing 44,155.90 4,362.13 Profit (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 1,456.09 249,077 TOTAL INCOME 273,517.13 EXPENSES 14,771.83 Accommodation 12,90.00 7,000.0 Accountant/Audit 700.00 2,003.38 Administration 1,580.23 1,444.64 Awards 1,581.17 1,107.73 Bark Charges 1,168.47 7,230.11 Bar Purchases 5,749.03 6,512.00 Cleaning 8,177.56 7,185.47 Club Supplies 3,531.10 9,466.26 Competition - Nippers 3,681.98 1,562.25 Competition - Nippers 3,681.98 1,562.25 Competition - R & R 5,495			
2,591.45 Award 1,781.83 4,750.36 bloining 2,972.64 4,503.64 broze Camp 4,902.73 0.00 50/50 Scheme 2,366.37 3,887.28 commodation 8,270.08 11,284.56 Bar 9,485.00 6,074.52 Uniforms; clothing 44,155.90 545.21 Other 1,456.90 4,362.13 Profit (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 1,363.64 249,017 ToTAL INCOME 273,517.13 EXPENSES 274.71.83 4,771.83 Accommodation 12,946.00 700.00 Accountant/Audit 700.00 2,003.38 Administration 1,580.23 1,444.64 Awards 1,661.17 1,107.73 Bark Charges 1,661.17 1,107.73 Bark Charges 1,661.17 7,185.77 Clb. Supplies 3,535.10 6,512.00 Cleaning 8,775.60 7,185.47 Clb. Supplies 3,535.10 9,466.26 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 1,552.25 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 1,552.25 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 1,282.10 Depreciation 48,214.00 29.99 Competition - Nippers 5,635.31 <			
4,759.06 Stronze Camp 4,902.73 4,503.64 Bronze Camp 4,902.73 0.00 50/50 Scheme 2,326.37 3,887.28 Accommodation 8,270.08 1,284.56 Bar 9,485.00 6,074.52 Interest 3,928.42 3,7856.39 Uniforms; clothing 4,4155.90 4,362.13 Profit (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 1,456.09 4,362.13 Profit (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 273,517.13 EXPENSES		· ·	
0.00 50/50 Scheme 2,326.37 3,887.28 Accommodation 8,270.08 11,284.56 Bar 9,485.00 6,074.52 Interest 3,928.42 2,78,563.9 Chiler 1,456.09 4,362.13 Profit (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 1,363.64 249,017 TOTAL INCOME 273,517.13 EXPENSES 14,771.83 Accommodation 12,946.00 2,003.38 Administration 1,580.23 1,446.4 Awards 1,681.17 1,107.73 Bank Charges 1,168.48 7,230.11 Bar Purchases 5,749.03 5,512.00 Cleaning 8,177.56 7,185.47 Club Supplies 3,535.10 9,466.26 Competition - Nippers 3,535.10 9,466.26 Competition - R & R 5,455.5 2,909 Competition - R & R 5,455.5 2,909 Competition - R & R 5,533.64 1,066.66 First Aid 5,290.5 1,066.66 Fi	4,759.06		2,972.64
11,284.56 Bar 9,485.00 6,074.52 Interest 3,928.42 37,856.39 Uniforms; clothing 44,155.90 545.21 Other 1,456.09 4,362.13 Profit (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 1,363.64 249,017 TOTAL INCOME 273,517.13 EXPENSES 14,771.83 Accommodation 12,946.00 7,000.3 Administration 1,580.23 1,444.64 Awards 1,661.17 1,107.73 Bank Charges 1,168.48 7,230.11 Bar Purchases 5,749.03 6,512.00 Cleaning 8,177.56 7,185.47 Club Repairs & Maintenance 4,802.35 2,162.62 Competition 7,454.75 9,466.26 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 1,552.25 Competition - R & R 549.55 34,381.00 Depreciation 48,214.00 29.31 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 5,216.02 Competition - R & R 549.55 34,281.01 Depreciation 48,214.00 2,201.02 <td></td> <td></td> <td>·</td>			·
6,074.52 Interest 3,928.42 37,856.39 Uniforms; clothing 44,155.90 545.21 Other 1,456.09 1,456.09 4,362.13 Profit (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 1,363.64 249,017 TOTAL INCOME 273,517.13 EXPENSES	3,887.28	Accommodation	8,270.08
37,856.39 Uniforms; clothing 44,155.90 545.21 Other 1,456.09 4,362.13 Profit (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 1,363.64 249,017 TOTAL INCOME 273,517.13 EXPENSES 14,771.83 Accountant/Audit 700.00 2,003.38 Administration 1,580.23 1,444.64 Awards 1,661.17 1,107.73 Bank Charges 1,168.48 7,230.11 Bar Purchases 5,749.03 6,512.00 Cleaning 8,177.56 7,185.47 Club Repairs & Maintenance 4,802.35 2,162.62 Club Supplies 3,535.10 9,466.26 Competition 7,454.75 7,238.22 Competition 7,863.85 29.99 Competition - R & R 549.55 3,4381.00 59.216.00 48,214.00 293.18 Equipment Hire & Replacement 546.10 5,216.00 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,066.65 First Aid 529.05 <t< th=""><td></td><td></td><td>·</td></t<>			·
545.21 Other 1,456.09 4,362.13 Profit (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 1,363.64 249,017 TOTAL INCOME 273,517.13 EXPENSES 14,771.83 Accommodation 12,946.00 700.00 Accountant/Audit 700.00 1,444.64 Awards 1,661.17 1,107.73 Bank Charges 1,681.17 7,230.11 Bank Charges 1,168.48 7,230.11 Bar Purchases 5,749.03 6,512.00 Cleaning 8,177.56 7,185.47 Club Repairs & Maintenance 4,802.35 2,162.62 Club Supplies 3,535.10 2,162.62 Club Supplies 3,535.10 2,69.05 Competition 7,863.85 2,90 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 1,552.25 Competition 7,863.85 2,90 Competition - R & R 549.55 34,381.00 Depreciation 8,356.44 1,066.65 Equipment Written-Off 8,356.44 1,066.66 First Aid			·
Accommodation 12,946.00 700.00 Accountant/Audit 700.00 Accountant/Audit 700.00 Administration 1,580.23 1,444.64 Awards 1,661.17 1,107.73 Bank Charges 1,158.48 1,201.19 1,107.75 1,			·
EXPENSES 14,771.83 Accommodation 12,946.00 700.00 Accountant/Audit 700.00 2,003.38 Administration 1,580.23 1,444.64 Awards 1,661.17 1,107.73 Bank Charges 1,168.48 7,230.11 Bar Purchases 5,749.03 6,512.00 Cleaning 8,177.56 7,185.47 Club Repairs & Maintenance 4,802.35 2,162.62 Club Supplies 3,535.10 9,466.26 Competition 7,454.76 7,238.22 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 1,552.25 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 2,909 Competition - R & R 549.55 34,381.00 Depreciation 48,214.00 293.18 Equipment Hire & Replacement 546.10 5,216.00 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,066.66 First Aid 529.05 1,408.59 Functions 5,533.64 320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 3,553.01 Information & Technology 230.00 <	·		·
14,771.83 Accommodation 12,946.00 700.00 Accountant/Auditi 700.00 2,003.38 Administration 1,580.23 1,444.64 Awards 1,661.17 1,107.73 Bank Charges 1,749.03 6,512.00 Cleaning 8,177.56 7,185.47 Club Repairs & Maintenance 4,802.35 2,162.62 Club Supplies 3,535.10 9,466.26 Competition 7,454.75 7,238.22 Competition 7,863.85 2,9.09 Competition - R & R 8,698.89 1,552.25 Competition - R & R 5,49.55 34,381.00 Depreciation 48,214.00 293.18 Equipment Hire & Replacement 546.10 5,216.00 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,066.66 First Aid 529.05 1,408.59 Functions 5,533.64 320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,844.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17	249,017		2/3,517.13
2,003.38 Administration 1,580.23 1,444.64 Awards 1,661.17 1,107.73 Bank Charges 1,168.48 7,230.11 Bar Purchases 5,749.03 6,512.00 Cleaning 8,177.56 7,185.47 Club Repairs & Maintenance 4,802.35 2,162.62 Club Supplies 3,535.10 9,466.26 Competition 7,454.75 7,238.22 Competition - Nippers 8,688.89 1,552.25 Competition - R & R 549.55 29.09 Competition - R & R 549.55 34,381.00 Depreciation 48,214.00 293.18 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,066.66 First Aid 529.05 1,086.66 First Aid 529.05 1,086.67 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,553.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,849.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 7,248.83 Finiting & Reproduction 593.65 <	14,771.83		12,946.00
1,444.64 Awards 1,661.17 1,107.73 Bank Charges 1,168.48 7,230.11 Bar Purchases 5,749.03 6,512.00 Cleaning 8,177.56 7,185.47 Club Supplies 3,535.10 9,466.26 Competition 7,454.75 7,238.22 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 1,552.25 Competition - R & R 549.55 29.09 Competition - R & R 549.55 29.09 Competition - R & R 549.55 29.18 Equipment Hire & Replacement 546.10 5,216.00 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,068.66 First Aid 529.05 1,408.59 Functions 5,533.64 320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,563.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,894.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,801.29 Swim Classic 1,539.80 <t< th=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>			
7,230.11 Bar Purchases 5,749.03 6,512.00 Cleaning 8,177.56 7,185.47 Club Repairs & Maintenance 4,802.35 2,162.62 Club Supplies 3,535.10 7,238.22 Competition 7,454.75 7,238.22 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 1,552.25 Competition - R & R 549.55 29.09 Competition - R & R 549.55 34,381.00 Depreciation 48,214.00 293.18 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,066.66 First Aid 529.05 1,408.59 Functions 5,533.64 320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,553.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,894.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Pirnting & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 </th <td></td> <td></td> <td>·</td>			·
6,512.00 Cleaning 8,177.56 7,185.47 Club Repairs & Maintenance 4,802.35 2,162.62 Club Supplies 3,535.10 9,466.26 Competition 7,454.75 7,238.22 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 1,552.25 Competition - R & R 549.55 34,381.00 Depreciation 48,214.00 293.18 Equipment Hire & Replacement 546.10 5,216.00 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,066.66 First Aid 529.05 1,408.59 Functions 5,533.64 320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,563.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,894.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Printing & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 77aining & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps<			·
7,185.47 Club Repairs & Maintenance 4,802.35 2,162.62 Club Supplies 3,535.10 9,466.26 Competition 7,454.75 7,238.22 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 1,552.25 Competition - R & R 549.55 29.09 Competition - R & R 549.55 34,381.00 Depreciation 48,214.00 293.18 Equipment Hire & Replacement 546.10 5,216.00 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,066.66 First Aid 529.05 1,408.59 Functions 5,533.64 320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,563.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,884.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Printing & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.22 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl e			
9,466.26 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 7,238.22 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 1,552.25 Competition - R & R 7,863.85 29.09 Competition - R & R 549.55 34,381.00 Depreciation 48,214.00 293.18 Equipment Hire & Replacement 546.10 5,216.00 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,066.66 First Aid 529.05 1,408.59 Functions 5,533.64 320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,563.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,894.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Printing & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 <	,	Club Repairs & Maintenance	4,802.35
7,238.22 Competition - Nippers 8,698.89 1,552.25 Competition - R & R 7,863.85 29.09 Competition - R & R 549.55 34,381.00 Depreciation 48,214.00 293.18 Equipment Hire & Replacement 546.10 5,216.00 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,066.66 First Aid 529.05 1,408.59 Functions 5,533.64 320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,563.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,894.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Printing & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjus			·
29.09 Competition - R & R 549.55 34,381.00 Depreciation 48,214.00 293.18 Equipment Hire & Replacement 546.10 5,216.00 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,066.66 First Aid 529.05 1,408.59 Functions 5,533.64 320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,563.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,894.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Printing & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS)		·	
34,381.00 Depreciation 48,214.00 293.18 Equipment Hire & Replacement 546.10 5,216.00 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,066.66 First Aid 529.05 1,408.59 Functions 5,533.64 320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,563.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,894.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Printing & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brou			
5,216.00 Equipment Written-Off 8,335.64 1,066.66 First Aid 529.05 1,408.59 Functions 5,533.64 320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,563.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,894.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Printing & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53	34,381.00	Depreciation	48,214.00
1,066.66 First Aid 529.05 1,408.59 Functions 5,533.64 320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,563.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,894.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Printing & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53			
320.00 Information & Technology 230.00 9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,563.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,894.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Printing & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53		First Aid	529.05
9,483.67 Insurance 15,062.41 5,563.01 Nippers 7,966.95 9,721.09 Patrol 4,894.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Printing & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53			
9,721.09 Patrol 4,894.90 1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Printing & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53			
1,228.21 Postage & Delivery 2,103.17 1,248.83 Printing & Reproduction 593.65 1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53			·
1,515.41 Registration & Licences 1,132.23 2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53			
2,691.29 Sundry 5,649.12 9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53			
9,813.49 Swim Classic 9,571.32 17,839.42 Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze & Star camps 15,539.80 28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53		· · ·	
28,074.19 Uniforms 31,916.54 5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53			
5,066.25 Utilities 5,299.38 0 Adjustments 0.00 196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53			
196,334 TOTAL EXPENSES 228,004.86 52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53	•		·
52,683 NET PROFIT (LOSS) 45,512.27 628,267 Accumulated Funds brought forward 680,949.53		·	
			•
680,950 ACCUMULATED FUNDS \$726,461.80	628,267	Accumulated Funds brought forward	680,949.53
	680,950	ACCUMULATED FUNDS	\$726,461.80

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH APRIL, 2010

2009	BALANCE SHEET AS AT SUTH AFRIE, 2010	2010
	MEMBERS' FUNDS	
	Reserves	
\$680,949.53	Accumulated Profits	\$726,461.80
	REPRESENTED BY:	
	CURRENT ASSETS	
	Cash at Bank	
25,473.72	- General Account	32,353.98
81,662.19	- ING Direct	84,907.94
19,211.66	- Gift Account	34,462.13
126,347.57		151,724.05
400.00	Cash on Hand	400.00
300.00	Cash on hand - bar float	300.00
17,402.72	g ,	22,893.59
247.65	Stock on Hand - bar	779.84
	Receivables	865.00
0.00	Consolidated GST Accounts	559.30
144,697.94	Total Current Assets	177,521.78
	CURRENT LIABILITIES	
0.00	Creditors	0.00
945.41	GST Payable	0.00
945		0.00
143,753	WORKING CAPITAL	177,521.78
	PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT	
587,091	Buildings at cost	598,810.15
212,125	- Acc Depreciation Buildings	221,499.00
374,966		377,311.15
50,866.56	Furniture & Fittings at cost	74,269.56
14,545	- Acc Depreciation Furniture & Fittings	22,464.00
36,322		51,805.56
224,535	Gear & Equipment at cost	240,882.60
108,053	- Acc Depreciation Gear & Equipment	136,326.00
116,482		104,556.60
18,231	Gear & Equipment at Donor's Value	23,829.68
8,803	- Acc Depreciation Gear & Equipment - Donors	8,562.97
9,428		15,266.71
537,197		548,940.02
· · ·	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
\$680,949.53	NET ASSETS	\$726,461.80

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH APRIL 2010

Not	e 2010	\$2009
Cash flows from operating activities	\$	\$
Receipts from Donors, members & other Income Payments to suppliers and employees Interest received Grants Received	259,275 -192,877 3,928 18,732	259,720 -158,856 6,075 6,782
GST (Paid) Refunded	1,192	3,082
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 2	90,250	116,803
Cash flows from investing activities		
Proceeds from Sale of Plant & Equipment Payments for property, plant and equipment	1,500 -66,374	13,213 -104,819
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities	-64,874	-91,606
Cash flows from financing activities		
Proceeds from borrowings Repayment of borrowings		
Net cash provided by financing activities	0	0
Net increase (decrease) in cash held	25,376	25,197
Cash at beginning of the reporting period	127,048	101,850
Cash at the end of the reporting period 1	152,424	127,048
1. Reconciliation of cash For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand a money market instruments, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. Cash at the enc shown in the Statement of Cash Flows is reconciled to the related items in the	d of the reporting p	eriod as
Cash at bank - general account	32,354	25,474
Cash at bank - donations account	34,462	19,212
Cash at bank - ING Direct	84,908	81,662
Cash on hand	400	400
Cash on hand - bar float	300 152,424	300 127,048
2. Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating Activities to Clincome Tax		
	45.540	50.000
Operating profit (loss) after income tax	45,512	52,683
Depreciation Provision for doubtful debts	48,214 0	34,381 0
Loss on equipment written-off	2,925	5,216
Loss (Gain) on sale of equipment	-1,500	-4,362
Increase (decrease) in GSTpayable (receivable)	-1,505	0
Change in assets and liabilities:	1,000	· ·
Decrease (increase) in Current Assets	-865	10,315
Decrease (increase) in Fixed Assets	-2,531	16,585
Increase (decrease) in Sundry Creditors	0	1,985
Increase (decrease) in provisions	0	0
Net cash provided by operating activities	90,250	116,803

TAYLOR PARTNERS PTY. LTD. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A C N 006 597 235

R. MALE F.C.A. G. JAMES C.A.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

OUR REFERENCE

Scope

We have audited the attached special purpose financial report comprising the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement and Accompanying Notes of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. for the year ended 30th April 2010. The members of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial report and the information contained therein. We have conducted an independent audit of the financial report in order to express an opinion on its preparation and presentation. No opinion is expressed as to whether the accounting policies used are appropriate to the needs of the members.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. Our procedures included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report, and the evaluation of significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in accordance with Australian accounting concepts and standards so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the financial position of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. and the results of its operations.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.

Qualifications

It is not practicable for us to audit all monies received prior to the initial entry of those transactions in the accounting records. Accordingly, the audit of those receipts was restricted to the amounts recorded in the accounting records.

Qualified Audit Opinion

In our opinion, subject to the effects on the financial report of the matters referred to in the qualifications paragraph, the financial report presents a true and fair view of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as at the 30th April, 2010 and the result of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and is in accordance with the accounting policies described in the Notes to the financial statements,

TAYLOR PARTNERS PTY LTD CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

I. JAMES, CA PARTNER

Date: 12th July, 2010

Modrabbin

220 Chesterville Road, (PO Box 1429) Moorabbin, Vic. 3189 Website: www.taylorpartners.com.au Email: admin@taylorpartners.com.au Telephone: (03) 9553 3223 Facsimile: (03) 9553 2548 Liability Limited by a Scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. ABN 83 471 063 765

STATEMENT BY COMMITTEE

AS AT 30TH APRIL, 2010

The Committee has determined that the Club is not a reporting entity as defined in Statement of Accounting Concepts 1:Definition of the Reporting Entity, and therefore there is no requirement to apply accounting concepts or standards in the preparation of these financial statements. The Committee have determined that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with those accounting standards and the basis of accounting outlined in Note 1 to the accounts.

In the opinion of the Committee:-

- 1. a) the profit and loss statement and statement of cash flows have been drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the results of the Club for the year ended 30th April, 2010.
 - b) the balance sheet is drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Club as at the 30th April, 2010.
 - c) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Club will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.
- 2. The Club has during the financial year:-
 - kept such accounting records as to correctly record and explain its transactions and financial position;
 - b) kept its accounting records so that true and fair accounts of the Club can be prepared from time to time; and
 - c) kept its accounting records so that the accounts of the Club can be conveniently and properly audited in accordance with the Associations Incorporation Act.
- 3. The accounts have been properly prepared by a competent person.

This statement is made in accordance with the resolution of the Committee of Management and is signed for and on behalf of the Committee by:-

K Williams

Dated at Point Leo on the 12th day of July, 2010

POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. ABN 83 471 063 765

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH APRIL, 2010

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following significant accounting policies have been adopted in the preparation of these accounts.

a) General

These financial statements are prepared for distribution to the members and for the purpose of fulfilling the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act. The Committee has determined that the Club is not a reporting entity and therefore there is no requirement to apply the Accounting Standards in the preparation and presentation of these statements, except for those Standards specified in Schedule 1 of the Associations Incorporation (Prescribed Particulars) Regulations.

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting using the historical cost convention and a going concern assumption. They do not take into account changing money values, or except where stated, current valuations of non current assets.

The accounting reports have been prepared on the basis of recognizing in dollar value only assets and liabilities generally described as cash based.

b) Principal Activity

The Club's sole activity is to provide life saving services and facilities for the community and its members. The Club did not carry out any trading activities during the financial year other than those incidental to the above activity.

c) Income Tax

No amount was required to be provided for income tax.

d) Property, Buildings and Amenities

Buildings and items of plant and equipment are recorded in the balance sheet at cost. The value of such items is brought to account as depreciation over the expected life of each asset.

Club Captain's Report

It has been a mixed year for the club, with some highlights, gallant efforts, and also some lowlights and areas which can be improved on. However, as always, the active Point Leo members were enthusiastic and enjoyed themselves, which is always a good start!

On a personal note, I would like to acknowledge the guidance and direction that Gary Tierney provided me during my time as Club Captain. While he didn't see the end of my term, he played a huge role in shaping and guiding me to be the leader in the club that I became and was the first person I would call for support. My heartfelt condolences go to Louise and family. It was a great honour to present Haydn Tierney (right) with this year's



Haydn Tierney - State Ironman Champion 2010

Club Captain's Award and watch him win the State Ironman title at Lakes Entrance. I cried along with the rest of the Leo team!



Beach Patrol at Point Leo!

On patrols, we again saw improvement in the number of people attending, specifically the new Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC) holders of this season. However, at the other end of the spectrum, the number of experienced, highly skilled lifesavers continues to dwindle and, with the requirements from State Centre again increased, this severely impacted on our performance in the patrol audits conducted over the season.

Some changes were implemented this season which had a positive effect, however this needs to be an area of continuing development and improvement.



The training and assessment arena was expertly taken over by Bree Ambry this year and we have begun to chip away at the more senior awards required to patrol our beaches. Thankyou Bree for everything you have achieved this season for Point Leo – you have been a great recruit! The following table is a summary of awards.

Award	New	Proficiency
Advanced Resuscitation Certificate	1	27
Bronze Medallion	60	122
Defibrillation Certificate	1	18
Gold Medallion (Advanced Lifesaving)	-	1
IRB Crew Certificate	14	31
Advanced Resuscitation Techniques Certificate	3	-
Assessor Advanced Resuscitation Techniques	1	-
Assessor Bronze Medallion	1	-
Assessor First Aid	1	-
Assessor IRB	1	-
Facilitator Defibrillation	1	-
Facilitator Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management	1	-
Senior First Aid (HLT)	4	-
Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management	11	-
Lifeguard Network Member (Associate)	-	1
Lifeguard Network Member (Full)	-	1
Silver Medallion IRB Driver	3	15
Spinal Management	1	6
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)	43	22
Total	147	244

However, some points on this table warrant discussion. Of the 247 basic qualified members (new and proficient Bronze Medallion and SRC holders), only 186 members patrolled, completing 6012 hours in total. Only 120 members completed the required 16 hours of service. If the remaining qualified members assisted in 1 patrol (as a minimum) next season, this would decrease the burden on the current active members, as 16 of our members completed over 50 patrol (excluding water safety) hours each. We defaulted three patrols – this is unacceptable.

Furthermore, only 20% (50) of our patrolling members met the senior qualifications required by State Centre (as many hold multiple awards). This meant that all of the patrols required over the season (approx 48 days) were shared between these 50 members. I personally challenge all members to obtain a new award next season and ease the burden – in a volunteer club we must all contribute to our patrolling obligations.

The top ten female and male patrollers were (these totals include water safety hours):

Leading Female Patrol Members				Leading Male Patrol Me	embers
	Name	Hours		Name	Hours
1.	Lily Hartley	93.00	1.	Jackson Curtis	132.50
2.	Emily Ward-Ambler	91.00	2.	Alex Besson	118.50
3.	Victoria Roadnight	77.75	3.	Thomas Humphris	90.50
4.	Sarah Lillycrapp	72.50	4.	Dylan Neal	86.50
5.	Kirsten Davis	66.75	5.	James Hicks	77.00
6.	Natalia Benetti	59.50	6.	Harrison Young	76.00
7.	Ellie Russo	59.00	7.	David Gearing	73.50
8.	Kate Paul-Drevensek	56.00	8.	Peter Gearing	71.50
9.	Sophie Welsh	54.00	9.	Zachary Richter	66.00
10.	Michelle Royal-Hebblewhite	50.50	10.	Jack Dewhurst	57.00



Jack Caton, James Hicks, Eli Ashley and Tom Allsopp $2^{\rm nd}$ U15 Surf Teams

The competition teams, both Junior and Senior, became closer this year and the season culminated in the combined Junior and Senior Championships at Lakes Entrance. I have never run into more parents and kids wearing Leo gear and was madly waving hello all weekend! The gap still needs to get smaller between the juniors and seniors as we are ONE club. Chris Munro. assisted by his team of coaches, has made a significant improvement in this area through the coaching group, and we should all strive for this to continue in the coming years. I'd like to see increased attendance at club functions from all sections, rather than having separate social functions, and consistent policies on team selections, uniform etc.

Youth Leadership and Development is an area of growth for the club, with many camps on offer from State Centre. Hopefully in the next year, with the appointment of a Cadet Co-ordinator, our young leaders will be able to participate in these programs and benefit from the skills these camps offer.

I thank you all for the support given to me over the last five years as Club Captain. I will still be around, and will support the new Club Captain to ensure the club continues to grow and develop.

Simone Williams Club Captain

Vice Captain's Report

Once again, we find ourselves at the end of another highly successful patrolling season. The season was permeated with a number of fantastic elements, from the great number of members gaining higher qualifications, the increasing number of younger patrollers playing important roles in patrol teams, higher attendance at senior competitions and the results at these competitions, and of course keeping the water safe throughout the summer.

Thanks must go to everyone:

- Patrol Captains, who once again did a fantastic job, ensuring attendance at their patrols, and that the beach was properly looked after.
- The senior members who not only set great examples for the younger members, but who also organised and ran a number of camps and programs to ensure we had more and better qualified patrollers on the beach this year.
- The senior club committee, for all their help and support throughout the year, and their invaluable feedback and advice.
- And last but not least the members themselves. The running of patrols essentially comes down to the members, and their efforts this year were fantastic and thoroughly appreciated.

However this being said, there were definitely a number of issues that came to light in this year's patrol season. These issues will be thoroughly assessed over the coming months in an attempt to make an improved and more effective patrolling team for the upcoming season.



Lachlan Pearse Bronze Camp Helicopter Rescue demonstration

Jack Garner Vice Captain

Chief Instructor's Report

This being my first year in not only the role as Chief Instructor, but also as a member of Point Leo, I thank everyone, especially the committee, who has made me feel welcome. I also thank all of the members who have been involved with the delivery of training programs such as the Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC) course, Bronze camp and IRB programs. I look forward to seeing these programs develop further as the new season commences.



Bronze Camp Presentation 2010

While SLSA and LSV are increasing award requirements for patrolling, it is good to see so many members taking up the challenge to work towards gaining these new and additional awards. The season has seen an increased number of members gaining their Surf Rescue Certificate (43) and Bronze Medallion (60), along with an increase in the number of IRB awards (17) gained over the past season. A complete list of 2009/2010 new award holders is on page 36.

With the large number of nippers moving up to cadets in the 2010/2011 patrol season, along with new members joining the club, it is anticipated that we will need to run two Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC) courses prior to the start of the new season. These courses will be in addition to the annual Bronze camp and the Adult Bronze programs. Please keep an eye on our website for information on upcoming training courses.

Dates for the Diary:

All Bronze, SRC, IRB and patrolling award holders are required to annually complete a proficiency test. The proficiency dates for the 2010/2011 season are as follows:

- Sunday 28th November commencing at 10am
- Sunday 19th December commencing at 10am

Further information regarding these proficiency tests will be on the club website as soon as it has been made available from LSV.

If anyone is interested in assisting with training and assessment, please feel free to contact me.

Again, I thank all of the team involved with the training and assessment of awards over the past season, and I look forward to working with you again in the 2010/2011 season.

Bree Ambry Chief Instructor

First Aid Report

This season saw fewer incidents and injuries than last season:

	08/09	09/10	Diff
Face/Head	9	8	-1
Foot/Toes	9	4	-5
Ankle	7	2	-5
Leg	4	3	-2
Hand	3	3	same
Hip	2	0	-2
Knee	2	1	-1
Shoulder	1	1	same
Torso	1	2	+1

Activities in which injuries occurred:

Running/playing on sand	7
Bodysurfing/boogie boarding in shore break	5
Board paddling/training and competition	5
Swimming	5
Surfing	1

Nature of injury:

Impact	6
Laceration	6
Bruising from trip/fall	4
Marine sting	2
Sprain	2
Abrasion	1
Respiratory/Asthma	1
Hypothermia	1

No different to last season, ice-packs and bandaids were the most frequent methods of treatment. Oxygen therapy was administered to five patients.

Steps in Preventative First Aid were taken in the following ways:

The dissemination of basic beach-related first aid information through "The Mine" included information on the *prevention* of avoidable incidents (such as heat exhaustion) and information on the *recognition and management* of local hazards (such as jelly fish stings).

- Placement of signs and SLSA stickers (relevant to hygiene and safe handling) in appropriate places throughout the clubhouse.
- Shade, Sunscreen, Water, and Public Safety Messages at Events and Carnivals.
- Instruction and equipment demonstration for groups of Nippers as part of their Surf Education program and new award holders/patrollers as part of their orientation and on-going training.

Additions to the First Aid Room included a new Suction Kit.

I would like to thank all who assisted me throughout the season by helping to clean and organise the First Aid room and replace oxygen cylinders.

Michelle Royal-Hebblewhite First Aid Officer

IRB Report

It has been another extremely successful season for the IRB section. The focus this year was again on running courses to get our driver and crew numbers up, and providing water safety for the Nipper program.

An IRB Course was run over five weeks in November/December before the season kicked off, with a bunch of Point Leo's brightest and most courageous patrollers and Nipper parents taking part. The course involved four sessions in the boats, and a theory/navigation course.

Conditions on the examination date in December were the opposite to the relatively calm water of the previous few weeks training, with cyclonic winds, tsunami-sized shore-breakers and underwater mountains of seaweed challenging our participants. There were probably big sharks out there too. To their credit everyone involved met the challenge head on and demonstrated first class skills to the assessor.

Another course was run over January, encouraging our new Bronzies to get their crewing certificates. Most of the training was done as part of the Nipper Water Safety Program, and it was great to see so many new members getting into the boats.

On behalf of the club congratulations to all our new IRB award holders:

Maxwell Wilkins **IRB Crew Award** Adam Lipsyzc Jules Lowther Nicholas Barry Alex Besson Dylan Neal Silver Medallion – IRB Joanne Davis Lachlan Pearse Driver Lilv Hartlev Rebecca Taylor Jackson Curtis Thomas Humphris Liam Utri Chris Grav Morgan Jones Tessa Weadman Nicholas Woods

These courses couldn't have run without the help of 'Iron Mike' Treadwell and Ron Griffiths, so thanks to them both for their dedication. A big thank you also to Matt Bunting-Frame, Blane Paton and Chris Gray, who have done a remarkable job running Nipper water safety and putting long hours into the maintenance of the motors and boats; their efforts have been outstanding.

Luke Treadwell IRB Captain

Team Manager's Report

Australian Championships

Unfortunately, there is little to report competition wise from this year's Australian Championships. The Championships were cancelled at 1pm on the Friday due to the tragic death of Queenscliff competitor Saxon Bird. Our thoughts, prayers and well wishes go to the family of Saxon and the Queenscliff club.

The club sent a strong squad of around forty competitors including the U15 R and R "B" team, the Open Mixed team and the Open Women's team. For the events that began our members did not fear Cyclone Ului; Sophie Welsh finished second in

her heat and progressed to the second round of the U15



Point Leo Aussie team members 2010

Tube Race, Lachlan Pearse finished 5th in his Open Belt race heat, Zac Richter finished 4th in his heat of the under 17 Tube Race, Jack Caton felt the force of Kurrawa in his Tube Race and the Open Women's 5 R and R team placed first in their only run through.

Thanks go to the old boys for organising the club BBQ and dinner. We now look forward to next year for the opportunity to again chase the gold!

2010 Victorian Championships

State Titles 2010 turned out to be one of the best for the club in recent memory. In a break from tradition the Junior and Senior competitions were held together on the one beach. I do believe Life Saving Victoria deserves an honourable mention here for giving the event an opportunity and Lakes Entrance provided a great venue. The club performed exceptionally well with medal winning performances across all events! The Juniors won the club point score easily (again!) and for the first time in a long time the Seniors finished in the top 5!



Tom McFarlane, Callum Pearse, Pat Hough and Zac Richter 3rd Under 17 Surf Teams

With these fantastic results Point Leo was then placed 2nd overall in the Junior and Senior combined point score, beating clubs such as Torquay and Anglesea, a remarkable effort! It was Point Leo's weekend! The Seniors had an exceptional medal tally of 26 medals including 9 Gold, 8 Silver and 9 bronze; considering we did not even get one gold medal last year this was a great result! It was a great team effort, those who deserved to win got the reward and those who had a crack made a difference! The Leo spirit was alive and well!

The support on the beach was also a key part of our success! A huge thank you to each and every parent, supporter, friend and fellow team member who made the effort to be on the line cheering on the competitors! It was an awesome sight looking down the beach to see such a large group of supporters in their Leo gear "Doing it for Garth", the Leo spirit certainly was encapsulated, which I am sure is something Gary would have been very proud of.

I could not walk down the surf club track at Lakes Entrance without running into an orange hat. The future looks very promising for the club and it was great to see the talent that is coming through to the senior ranks. Julia and Stacey have down an outstanding job with the Nipper team. Thank you ladies so much for your effort and support!



Hayden Rydberg

In the team events our R and R teams showed we have the strongest R and R section on the coast, taking out the Geoff Waters Perpetual Trophy. Two U15 girl's teams, three open six teams and the Open Women's A and B teams showed the true strength and depth of our squad.

In the beach area our U15 boy's Beach Relay team (below) showed their blistering speed across the sand to be crowned state champions.



Peter Gearing, Fraser Brown, Connor Utri and Callum Nott 1st U15 Beach Relay

In the Senior competition arena the most notable performances included Kate Sunderland's surf skills to win the U19 Surf Race and Open Belt Race. The long awaited return of the Open boy's trio culminated with the claiming of all three "blue ribbon" events, Hayden Rydberg's powering swim to win the Open Surf Race, James Anderson's calculated swim to take the Open Belt and most notably Haydn Tierney's gold medal in the Open Ironman brought everyone to tears! There could not have been a more deserving winner. True grit and determination along with the Leo spirit and support got Haydn over the line for his first Open Ironman title.



R and R section members receiving the Geoff Waters
Perpetual Trophy

A BIG thank you to the unsung people behind the scenes who made it all happen off and on the beach, a special mention to John Horwood, Pete Caton, Alf Treadwell, Kim Williams and Simone Williams for your support and efforts with team organisation.

Coaches And Officials

To our officials who made it possible for our team to compete we cannot thank you enough. Michael Treadwell, Luke Treadwell, Andrew Gibson, Kim Williams, Geoff Waters, Tamara Brawn, Andrew Welsh, Simone Williams, Khali Gooding, Joanne Davis and Marc Aliotti.

To our coaches who put in the hard yards all season at regular training sessions, camps and one off sessions your efforts have not gone unnoticed! Every little bit means a lot. A massive thank you to Hayden Rydberg, Haydn Tierney, James Anderson, Ian Knight, David (Jack) Russell, Jon Ford, Matt Bunting-Frame, Khali Gooding, Geoff Waters, Tom Aliotti, Travis Cargill, Craig Ross, Michael Scales, Lachlan Pearse and Clayton McDonald. Thank you also to Chris Porter (Anglesea) and Cliff Goulding (HMB) for giving up their time to help out our club.

Lastly thank you to Lachlan Pearse and Charlotte Coleman for stepping up at the last minute and organising the best looking t-shirts on the beach! It was a fitting tribute to Garth.

Thank you to everyone who helped out with the fundraising initiatives for the competition team this season. We conducted a tin shake and door knock raising over \$12,500 which is an amazing effort for the club! These much needed funds were used for Australian Championships accommodation costs for competitors, the coaches and officials courses and 50-50 equipment funding strategy. I look forward to a bigger and better year of fundraising next year.

Chris Munro Team Manager

R and R Section Report

It was another successful year in the R and R section at Point Leo. Over the season we had four teams training with coaches Khali Gooding and Geoff Waters. With Geoff returning to the club after his stint at Ocean Grove, we saw a growth in numbers and also in the quality at competitions. The resurgence of the R and R section saw Point Leo just edge out Ocean Grove to win the prestigious Geoff Waters Perpetual Trophy at the State Titles for the first time. This trophy is presented to the club with the highest point score in the R and R section.

Point Leo had two Under 15 teams compete over the season. Coached by Khali, the A team (right) was made up of Sarah Lillycrapp, Kirsten Davis, Hilary Van Leeuwen, Natalia Benneti and Suzie Warren. The aim of this team was to compete at the State Titles. The girls enjoyed the season, made new friendships and also had fun along the way. As total beginners in this discipline and with limited training they did a fantastic job. All of the girls are to be congratulated on their

efforts, especially at State Titles, where they scored a very solid 14. This was a great score considering the shore break,



Kirsten Davis, Natalia Benneti, Hilary Van Leeuwen, Sarah Lillycrapp and Suzie Warren

The Under 15 B team (left), led by Geoff, took on the goal

which they had never dealt with before. We also had two 'extra' members of the team, Darcy Wilmott and Lachlan Robinson who were fun to have around the team when training.



Yasmin Davis, Hannah McDonald, Larissa Thurley, Carly Russo and Ally Duncan

of making it to the Australian Titles. Geoff and the five girls, Hannah McDonald, Larissa Thurley, Ally Duncan, Carly Russo and Yasmin Davis, started their training in August 2009 and worked consistently over the season. The team headed to NSW for the Manly and Freshwater carnivals to further consolidate their hard work. They improved significantly and at the State Titles they won with a very good score of 6. These girls worked hard all year, formed a fantastic friendship and overall enjoyed the season. Furthermore these girls should be very proud of the way they conducted themselves when representing Point Leo at the Australian Titles. Although unable to compete due to the cancellation of events they will come back better and stronger next year.

The Open Mixed team (right), coached by Khali, followed up on their success of 2009 by returning and challenging themselves with a move up from Under 19 to the Open Mixed section. This team consisted of Lachlan Pearse, Charlotte Coleman, Amelia Stephens, Felicity Malesa and Phillipa Van Leeuwen. They also headed to Manly and Freshwater over the Australia Day weekend and enjoyed success, winning the Open Mixed Section at Freshwater with a score of 2. After a long week of training and hard work this was a fantastic result. The Open Section is a very different ball game to the Under 19 section,



Amelia Stevens, Phillipa Van Leeuwen, Lachlan Pearse, Charlotte Coleman and Felicity Malesa

and the team should be very proud of the way it performed. This season was extremely difficult for the team as quite a bit of the time their coach was either away or getting married! They acted as leaders and were self sufficient and I am very proud of them. The season was somewhat mixed in terms of results, with the team coming third in the Open Mixed event at the State Titles and second in the Open 6. Again, this team headed to Queensland for the Nationals, however, due to the tragic death of Saxon Bird and the subsequent cancellation of all water events, they did not compete.

Coached by Geoff, the Open Women's team (right) this year comprised a mixture of youth and experience with Simone Williams being joined by Dayna Laurence, Simone Garner, Rose Anderson and first timer Jemma Charlton. Due to "Simmy G" and Jemma not returning from overseas until just before the first carnival the season got off to a late start. However the girls settled in well and were looking good by the time they travelled to Sydney for the big Manly/Freshwater double. Some solid work in Sydney saw them win at Manly. The win so inspired Rose she even wanted to train at midnight on the



Rose Anderson, Simone Garner, Dayna Laurence, Simone Williams and Jemma Charlton

Saturday, taped up and all. The team could only manage second at Freshwater but it was enough to suggest a good result at "Aussies" was possible. Training was then interrupted by a long planned visit to Asia by Rose and Dayna, which saw the girls get back together just before State Titles. The states proved a bit embarrassing with the "A" team going down to the highly qualified "B" team of Morgan Lacey, Emily Cox, Khali Gooding (nee Williams), Kate Sunderland and new recruit from Ocean Grove Emma Luttrell. Still not too worried by the state result the team travelled to the "Aussies" and qualified for the final in 1st place. Unfortunately the final wasn't held due to the cancellation of all water events. Congratulations go to the team on a great effort and with indications being that the majority of the team are going round again in 2010/2011, the gold will be theirs next year.

Along with the four teams that competed all season Point Leo fielded an Open Women's "B" team at the State Titles and added a sixth person to each of the three open teams for the Open 6 Person R and R. James Anderson made a return to the R and R section and joined with the Open Women's A team to win this event and the Open Mixed team were joined by one of R and R's "old boys" David Russell to take out second place. Jack Garner joined the Open Women's B team who placed 4th.

Khali Gooding R and R Coach

Board and Ski Section Report

2010 was very much a "break-in" year for many of our junior competitors. This season we saw an increase in the number of U/15's competing at senior carnivals, the previous year's U/15's back competing in the U/17's and a big increase in the number of members attending training. Combine with this a couple of old warriors still going around and the Point Leo Board and Ski section was a fun place to be. Not only was it pleasing to see many great individual performances at carnivals but more importantly the formation of many different teams. From Board and Ski Relays to Taplins, Camerons and Board Rescues, Point Leo had them all. It is very clear that these teams are the ones that everyone wants to be a part of and are going to be very important for the



Pat Hough

growth of the Point Leo competition team going forward. For this reason I encourage all current and prospective competitive members to get along to carnivals next year and get amongst it.



Nippers Bella Ford and Abby Lethlean competing in their first senior carnival at Ocean Grove

The increased numbers this year can be attributed to two main reasons; the fantastic strength and structure of our Nipper program and also the guidance of our Nippers coming into cadets and the opportunities that they have been provided with in regards to training. With respect to these points I must put out a very big thank you for season 2009/2010 to Julia O'Shaughnessy and Chris Munro. Of course they cannot do it all their own (well almost) so a big thank you to all those that assisted these amazing people along the way.

So with a great core group of competitors from last season and, by the looks of the Nipper results last year more to come, I very much look forward to competing and training with the next crop of young stars at Point Leo in the Board and Ski section.

Hayden Rydberg Board and Ski Captain

Swim Section Report

It was not a surprise that the tragic loss of Gary touched everyone at the Point Leo Surf Club. The tightly knit nature of our club combined with Gary's lifetime contribution to Point Leo resulted in us all carrying heavy hearts into the season.

Point Leo's achievements this season would have made Gary immensely proud. Furthermore, the season's results accomplished without the champion, leader and club man that was Gary, demonstrated that we are a club where the team is greater than the individual.

The Point Leo Swim team thanks all those involved in the club's fundraising activities. The Boxing Day Swim was another success largely due to our huge work party. I would also like to thank all those involved with the tin rattle and door knock. Initiatives such as these provide great financial support to our competitors. The support provided to the Competition Team is unique to our club and greatly appreciated.

Swim Camp 2010 was both beneficial and enjoyable for all participants. Carnival attendance and overall results were also better than previous years.

The Lakes Entrance State Titles was the most successful States campaign by Point Leo in my lifetime. The large field of Point Leo competitors dominated the swim area with a great mix of results from both the old guard and young bloods.

The State Titles demonstrated that Point Leo is a club on the rise. Our orange caps are no longer just making up the numbers in surf races - they are now a force to be dealt with.

Moving forward we must continue to raise the bar and not only strive to achieve our personal goals but continue to accomplish results as a team.

Haydn Tierney Swim Captain



Zac Richter, Jack Caton and Lachlan Pearse 1st Open Surf Teams at Jan Juc carnival (Matt McMahon was the 4th swimmer)

Beach Section Report

The Point Leo Beach team had a great 2009/2010 season. This year we introduced training each week over summer to help our members and this resulted in Point Leo members consistently placing in the top 8 for each age group in all beach events at all carnivals. We had several new members join the team and a lot of young up and comers who look promising for the future.



Fraser Brown

The highlight of the season was the performance of the under 15 boy's Beach Relay team - Peter Gearing, Fraser Brown, Connor Utri and Callum Nott. They placed well throughout the season and continued their excellent form to take out first place at the State Titles.

The most outstanding beach competitor of the year was Matt Bateman. A new member to the club, he was always there, giving it his best in all events. I'm looking forward to seeing him and our other new competitors continue next season.

Other medal winners were Tom Aliotti who snapped up a second place in the Open Men's Beach Sprint and Fraser Brown second in the U15 Beach Sprint. Pat Brown also ran a fantastic race in the U/19 2km. Point Leo was also able to field an Open Women's Beach Relay Team

this year. Well done to the girls on making it to the finals at the State Titles.

Congratulations to all who represented Point Leo in the Beach section. We had great fun and I look forward to competing with you all again next season.

Tom Aliotti Beach Captain

Boat Section Report

Unfortunately in the 2009/2010 season there were no surf boat crews competing for the Point Leo Club and the position of Boat Captain was vacant. However, there continues to be interest and support from the members and the committee to develop the section.

The Flinders to Point Leo Marathon was held on November 28th, 2009. Nine crews completed the new longer course (now 11.9 kms). Thanks to Luke Treadwell and the IRB section for their help with water safety, Richard Ellis for course preparation, Andrew Gibson for radio and first aid support and Chris Munro for administrative support. The Victorian crews present joined the Point Leo crew of the Murray family (Ron, Ryan, Tarena and Scott) and Matt Roy to pay a tribute to the contribution Gary Tierney made to boat rowing over the years.



Crews pay tribute to Gary Tierney with a minute silence and oars up at the completion of the Flinders to Leo Marathon

As of May 2010 the boat section started to regain momentum with some old members returning to the club and training/coaching over the winter. We are also excited to announce the arrival of a new sweep to the club – Phil Lyons, who lives on the Peninsula and will be sweeping local crews, including the very motivated Open Women's crew.

The coming season looks to be full of new opportunities for the Point Leo Boat Section.

Tamara Brawn Vice President

Senior Club Championships

This year's Senior Club Championships were a hugely successful event with the most Point Leo competitors the Championships have seen in a long time. The annual competition was held on the 10th of April to decide the male and female Club Champions of 2010 in each age group. The competition was run differently from previous years, with a series of nine events incorporated into the day's program. Events included a 2km Run, Beach Flags, Beach Sprint, Ski Race, Ironwoman/man, Board Race, Surf Race and Belt Race. The mini carnival also held an R and R extravaganza that allowed competitors to join together to form teams and earn extra championship points. Competitors from U15 to Masters all took part in every event and had a go at an R and R run through which was very rewarding and greatly entertaining. The races were made even more enjoyable as some competitors dressed up for the occasion. A Fabio/Mitch Buchanan look-alike even graced our presence; he somehow managed to complete the surf race without getting his curly golden locks wet. By the end of the day everyone was cheering and getting into the spirit of the friendly and healthy competition that Point Leo is so renowned for. The day could not have turned out any better, blessed by the sun, everyone headed to the bar with many comical stories to tell.

We hope that next year's Club Championships will be just as enjoyable, if not more so. The number of people who competed and just had a go was unbelievable and we look forward to growing the Club's competitor participation in this event in future years.

Lachlan Pearse

Masters State Championships

Our team for the Masters was the smallest for many years. Only Dave Russell and Andrew Gibson were fit and available for the competition this year. This limited us to individual and board rescue events. We failed to enjoy the luck of the water and came away with a small tally of medals compared to previous performances. The best result was Dave's gold in the Tube Race. The biggest disappointment was the Board Rescue, where we led by an almost unbeatable margin when we turned the can, only to see a perfect set come through at the other end of the course. They got the wave, we got the trough and finished fifth.

Andrew Gibson

Junior Report

It has to be said, another amazing season for the Point Leo nippers!!!

Our Nipper program is considered to be one of the best. Its reputation is fantastic and the program itself simply goes from strength to strength. The popularity of our Nipper program is evident by the sheer number of people clambering to get in. I believe that the Point Leo SLSC has something quite unique. For most at Point Leo SLSC, Nippers is more than a summer



Ned Shannon, Callum Searle. Bailey McLellan and Josh Doherty

sport activity. It envelops both Juniors and their families and there is a strong feeling of camaraderie and club spirit amongst all. There is also a sense of belonging. Friendships are forged and each season strengthened. It seems that all involved with Point Leo SLSC look longingly towards summer and their association with the club. Then all embrace the season with exuberance and enthusiasm. When, finally, the season comes to a close, there is much sadness (and some relief!) that it has all ended for another year. This is what memories are made of and we as a club have something very special.

Holiday Program

There are a few things worth noting this year.

- Over the past few years, Point Leo SLSC made a commitment to support the continued growth and development of the Nipper program. This meant that numbers grew quite substantially, yet it was manageable growth in order to deliver a quality and safe program. It was agreed that for 2009/2010, it was time to consolidate so numbers were maintained at around the 400 mark. We envisage for the next few seasons that numbers will remain at this level. Age Groups will be capped appropriately and, aside from Under 7, new nippers in other age groups will only be able to be accepted where a vacancy is created due to non-renewal. This does put pressure on the Registrar and I thank Kim Williams for the many enquiries and nonsense she has to put up with!
- This was the second season that Cubs and Lions were split into two different sessions. This year the Cubs included the Under 7, Under 8, Under 9 and Under 10. The Lions included the Under 11, Under 12, Under 13 and Under 14. The Age Groups were organized like this to cater for the increase in numbers in the older groups. This is really positive as it indicates that Nippers are staying involved in Under 13 and 14. Previously many did not continue through to these age groups. The split sessions continued to work extremely well. There was pressure on water safety but this was somewhat alleviated by the appointment of a Water Safety Manager for each session and the increase in the number of under 14's who completed their Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC) and provided water safety for the younger age groups. I would like to thank Nick Wood and Dee Walker who took on the difficult task of Water Safety Manager. I would also like to thank Richard Ellis, Tom Mollenkopf, Andrew Gibson and Marc Aliotti who assisted in mentoring Nick and Dee. Big thanks also to Blane Paton for managing the IRB Water Safety for both sessions. Blane did a terrific job. Water Safety is crucial to the success and the safety of the Nipper Program. We will continually strive for improvements in this area. And thanks to all the parents who did their bronze and also those who did IRB crew and driver courses so that we could provide a safe program.
- Following the 2008/2009 season with its record numbers, it was necessary to review the processes and structure (or lack thereof!) of the Nipper Program. A dedicated group of parents including Gavin Taylor, Di Summers, Stacey Lethlean, Duncan Fraser-Smith, Blane Paton, Lucy Gust and myself developed an organizational structure for the management of the Nipper Program. This structure was approved by the Committee and adopted this year. The introduction of this structure resulted in a more efficient and effective management process. It allowed for more information and training of Activity Leaders and Age Managers. It also meant that the workload was distributed and more minds were continually striving for improvements to our program. Huge thanks to Di Summers and Gavin Taylor. Di has taken on both the Administration and Age Manager's Leader roles and done an amazing job. Gavin, with assistance from Duncan Fraser-Smith, took on the management of the Activity Leaders and has been incredible.

It is vital that our Holiday Nipper Program remains focused on its main aims of providing basic beach and surf skills and raising awareness of safety within the beach environment. We aim to teach these skills in a fun way through an activity based program.

Our Surf Education program is getting stronger every year and I thank Wilga Kottek, Di Summers, Rowena Paton and the under 7 to under 10 Age Managers for this. The Surf Education component will be a focus next season. A growing number of Nippers are choosing the path to patrolling and water safety (rather than competition) and this is great to see. We will ensure that the needs of this group are catered for by striving to provide a stronger Surf Education Program and less competitive focus within the holiday program sessions.



Seb Tabain, Josh Doherty, Bailey McLellan, Callum Searle and Henry Crowter

The Junior Club Championship was run on the final day of our Holiday Nipper Program, 24th January 2010. This day was run like a mini carnival to give new Nippers an opportunity to experience a carnival atmosphere in a familiar, relaxed and fun environment (on their beach with their mates). The Nippers participated in a wade, board, sprint, flags, swim (age appropriate) and iron race. The results from each event were aggregated to give an overall Girl and Boy Club Champion for each Age Group. The day was a HUGE success and many thanks to Gavin Taylor who organized this day. It was great to see so many Nippers having fun whilst experiencing competition.

This program is a parent operated program and I am convinced that we have the most enthusiastic, capable and highly motivated and involved parents. That is why our program is so fantastic. Thanks to the following people for their dedication and contribution in delivering a sensational Nipper Program.

Damien Abrahams Adam Francis Cath McCraith Dave "Jack" Russell Sandra Barnes Duncan Fraser-Smith Clavton McDonald Michael Scales Tom Beadle Mick Gayfer Reid McGowan Michael Schiller Greg Beilby Dave Gearing Hamish McKenzie Andrew Shannon Natalia Benetti Chris Gray Jo Mereszko Jane Starr Tony Brooks Kerri Hannah Peter Mereszko Mike Starr Mark Hopkinson Cam Stewart Jenny Burgess Simon Mezger Travis Cargill Liz Howe **Bruce Mourney** Alison Taylor Julie Mulhauser Sarah Thiele Hugh Condon Rick Howe James Cook Chris Jaegar Dave Neale Connor Utri Jonathon Crowston Paul Jones Blane Paton Gary Utri Alison Karayan Rowena Paton Barbara Wagstaff **Greg Crowter** Rod Keppell Jamie Potter Dee Walker Jo Davis Paul Doherty Ian Knight Stephanie Reeves Andrew Welsh Bernadette Elkins Wilga Kottek Zac Richter Jane Wilkins Gabby Laing Brendan Riseley Jill Wilmott Kate Farrar Julian Feller Sarah Lillycrap Ken Robinson Jon Ford Sarah-Jo Mason Craig Ross

Once again I extend my gratitude to the amazing BBQ team of Steve Roadnight, Richard Ellis and their many assistants. Not only do they provide much needed sustenance but they raised over \$5600 which was a fabulous effort.

Thanks also to Tina Bedford who not only provided the best coffee (and iced chocolates etc) on the Peninsula for us but also donated \$1806 to Point Leo SLSC.

Thanks also to the leadership of our Club Captains Victoria Roadnight and Tom Brooks and our Vice Captains Bella Ford and Abby Lethlean. You guys were great role models.

And finally congratulations to all the inspirational Nippers who participated in the program with so much enthusiasm and energy. As the program progressed, it was fabulous to see the Nippers develop skill and confidence in and out of the water. All Nippers face their own personal challenges and it is great to see the children take them on. I encourage all Nippers (with the guidance of their parents) to set their own personal goals for the 2011 season. You guys are awesome in your attitudes and achievements. It is a privilege to be involved with the Point Leo SLSC Junior Program; I have gained so much joy from it.

Competition Program

Stacey has provided an overview of Junior Competition but I wanted to extend my congratulations to the Point Leo SLSC Junior team. The whole competition season was incredible with huge successes throughout the season. It is also great to see the melding of the Junior and Senior teams. Chris Munro

along with Jon Ford, Travis Cargill, Craig Ross and Matthew Bunting-Frame provided additional competition training for Under 12's through to Seniors. This combined training was hugely successful and has shown our Nippers a path to senior competition. Thanks to all who contributed to this training.



Jonathon Ross

The State Titles were awesome; very challenging and very exciting. What impressed me were not only the incredible performances but the team camaraderie displayed. It was great to see how supportive and encouraging Nippers were of their team members. Every Nipper deserves respect for his or her achievements; the Point Leo team embraced this belief. As I walked along the beach from age group to age group, I observed Point Leo Nippers cheering team mates on, no matter where they were in the field, or consoling mates when needed. Team spirit was soaring!

Thanks to all the Age Managers who put so much time and heart into managing, developing and encouraging all the Nippers in their (age group) team. You guys did a fantastic job. Thanks to all the parents who helped (you know who you are) including Steve Roadnight who was always so amazingly dependable.

I also want to give a huge thanks to Stacey Lethlean for all her dedication and hard work throughout the year and at States. Competition Manager is a massive job and she had everything so well organized from entries to water safety, officials, boards, and tent and on and on. Thanks Stace, you are a champion!

And then...what a terrific end to a sensational season, Point Leo SLSC won the Junior State Championship (which makes it three in a row). This is an amazing effort. We were all part of the Point Leo SLSC team and as such we all contributed to this win. I congratulate all our team for doing their very best.

Julia O'Shaughnessy Junior Activities Co-ordinator

Junior Competition Team

Point Leo SLSC had 195 children (ranging in age from 7 - 14 years) competing at various carnivals throughout the 2010 summer. Events were held at Cosy Corner, Mentone and Point Leo with the regional trials at Mount Martha and the State Titles in March at Lakes Entrance. Our very large competition team is a legacy of our hugely successful summer holiday program which introduces our Juniors to the surf life saving skills required to compete in events. Our dedicated and talented Juniors dominated at all carnivals (both in skills and sheer numbers) and this strength was consolidated at the State Titles



Trystan Precht and Darcy Wilmott

where Point Leo won the Championship with a score tally of 441 points – our nearest rival was Torquay with 384 points. The conditions at Lakes Entrance were very challenging and I watched in awe as our Juniors swam and paddled their boards - completing the race was a huge achievement - to get a medal was a bonus. There were so many outstanding performances (not all of them involved winning a medal) that I cannot list them all.

The success of the Point Leo team would not be realised without the help of parents – they play vital roles as Age Managers, Water Safety personnel and board, tent, safety equipment and reel transporters. Another behind the scenes helper that was very supportive of the Junior Competition team success was Marc Aliotti who, as Club President, gave his full support to the Junior team – he was passionate and very proud of the Point Leo Juniors. I would also like to mention some of our masters members Andrew Gibson and John Horwood; they knew the answers to all of my questions (and there were many of them!!) and always bent over backwards to be of assistance.

It has been a pleasure managing the Point Leo Junior competition team and I wish them every success for 2011.

Stacey Lethlean
Junior Competition Team Manager

Nipper BBQ

Price's were kept the same as last year and we raised over \$5600. We also ran a Sunday BBQ at Bunnings in Mornington with help from some Nipper parents, many thanks to them. We raised \$1221 for the club on just one day, it was very busy but worth it. We will do it again but with more help I hope. The BBQ will again be serviced over the winter.

As always, my thanks to Dick Ellis (Snr) for all his help in both cooking and slicing onions and not forgetting his wine cellar, Alf for always being there to help wherever needed, Max for being Max and Gibbo for all the spare parts.

We always need help with taking money etc and parents are always welcome to help, just come and see the guys at the BBQ if you are able to help. This coming summer we will need a volunteer to assist with cooking as I will not always be available; this would only entail cooking on the day, snags etc will be there. As the season gets closer please let me know if you would be willing to help.

Steve Roadnight

Clubhouse Report

The caretaker arrangement with Ian and Vicki Knight over the summer again worked very well and will continue this summer.

Unfortunately bunkroom vandalism raised its ugly face and as a result the overnight stay rules are to be strictly enforced. Parents please be aware, if your child is underage and not supervised they will be sent home.

Projects this year included the relocation of "Dude's Bar" and the rendering of the courtyard. Our thanks go to Gary Tierney for organizing the bar renovations and the "Old Crew" who helped paint it out. Thanks also to Andrew Gibson who organized the courtyard rendering, however I'm sad to say there were just four members turn up to assist. We managed to get most of it done but please be aware that maintenance is ongoing, it is never done and if we don't do it then we have to pay for it to be done and it's a big clubhouse.

Ongoing projects are:

- New computer monitored security system for clubhouse entry.
- Sound deadening for the bar.

Steve Roadnight House Administrator

Point Leo Swim Classic



Point Leo Swim Classic

The Boxing Day 2009 Point Leo Swim Classic was again a success. The Swim Classic is a major fundraiser for the Club and an important day on our calendar. Many thanks to our sponsors, our members and the Open Water swim community for their support in making this day a success.

The weather smiled on us, providing a warm and intermittently sunny day, ideal for an open water race. After a couple of unpopular

changes the previous year, we returned to the 1200m swim format and measured the 4 km run course more exactly – improvements that were favourably received. This year we had at least one hundred helpers on the day, doing everything from taking entries, to first aid, to providing water safety.

The one negative for the day was the breakdown of the sound system. Unfortunately someone ran through the dunes, tripped on a wire and dislodged a plug. By the time we located the problem we had twiddled so many knobs that we had to recall the technician to get us back on the air.

We now run four separate events on the day:

- First Reef 300 (Nippers / novice swimmers)
- Honeysuckle 4km Beach Run
- John Marshall Surf Race (400m)
- Point Leo Swim Classic (1200m)

Swim Classic numbers stay pretty stable around 290 swimmers. There are good and bad aspects to the Boxing Day timeslot. We have a lot of 'regulars' who set the day aside as the start of their recovery from Xmas excess. We also lose a lot of potential swimmers who have family commitments on the day. The Honeysuckle Run and First Reef 300 both tripled their numbers this year and we see good potential for future growth in both events. Next season we plan to run a 'Parent/ Child teams' category in the First Reef 300, so Nipper parents should start training now.

Thanks must go to our major Sponsors:

- 2XU
- Paton Estate Agents Pty Ltd
- Balnarring and District Community Bank Bendigo Bank
- Watersun Homes

Please support these sponsors, who contribute so much to the success of this fund-raising event.

Results for all the events of the day appear on page 39.

Gary Tierney

5.5.1949 - 19.11.2009

The 19th November 2009 was one of the saddest days in the long and proud history of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club. One of its most dedicated and longest serving sons, Gary Tierney, tragically passed away as a result of a motor vehicle accident in South Australia.

Gary's service to Point Leo spanned five decades and his heart, magic and influence touched every aspect of the club and everyone who has been associated with it.

Gary obtained his Bronze Medallion on 31st January 1965 and soon threw himself into all club activities with much gusto. He soon became a regular member of Victorian teams competing at the Australian Championships



and had much success at the National level over many years. However, Gary's competitive streak was not his only forte in the early years. He became a patrol captain, a committee member and Gary set a wonderful example to other members as to what could be achieved with a fierce determination and unswerving club loyalty.

Over the next 40 years Gary excelled in a multitude of club activities – competitor, coach to all, numerous committee roles, club sponsor, recruiter, teacher and confidant. Gary touched literally hundreds of Point Leo members (and many other people) over this time in a positive and meaningful manner; he not only taught people how to be successful in the competition arena but had a major influence over the direction many took their lives.

Gary also played a significant role in the sustainability and success of the club, particularly in the more difficult times. Gary's personal and professional contribution to Point Leo placed the club on the path of continuous prosperity for which it will be forever indebted.

One of Gary's proudest legacies was watching his two sons Mark and Haydn take to the club and surf lifesaving in particular. Gary was often seen on the beach helping Mark and Haydn develop strong all round surf skills along with the broader characteristics that have made his boys strong, proud and successful men in their own right.

A précis of the many achievements and awards Gary obtained over the years include:

- Represented Victoria twice in the Wieland Shield team against the USA
- Represented Victoria eight times between 1966 1980 (as competitor, manager and coach)
- Point Leo Club Captain 1979 1981
- Point Leo Club President 1984 1985 and 1989 1993
- Awarded Life Membership in 1982
- Chairman of the 1985 National Titles Organizing Committee
- Inducted into the Point Leo Hall of Fame in 2005
- Won 8 Australian Title medals at Open National level between 1966 2004 (some 38 years apart)
- Won 4 Australian Masters Championship medals including Gold at Kurrawa Queensland in 1995 in the Over 120 Surf Team
- Won an inordinate number of State Title medals over the forty five years spent competing in Surf Lifesaving.

On 7th February this year Gary's ashes, along with those of his father Graham, also a past Club President and Life Member, were scattered in the waters off Point Leo beach in traditional surf life saving fashion. Many Tierney family members, friends, past and current club members attended the beach for this moving ceremony (below).



Gary is survived by his wife Louise, his two boys Mark and Haydn, his mother Claire and sister Cheryl.

"It is not tragic to die doing something you love."

Vale Gary Tierney

Honorary Life Members

The club has a non-active membership category titled *Honorary Life Member*. Honorary Life Members may be elected, subject to qualifying under certain provisions as detailed in the Statement of Rules of the club. To be elected, persons have to be members of the club and must be nominated by a member of the club. Nominations are considered at a convened meeting of the existing Honorary Life Members who consider the nominations to ensure that they meet the stated qualifications for honorary life membership.

If the meeting of Honorary Life Members determine that the nomination meets the qualification for special service then the nomination is forwarded for final determination, by vote, at the Annual General meeting of the club. Once approved at the AGM, that nominated person becomes an Honorary Life Member of the club.

Since the founding of the club on 1st April 1955, thirty five members have been elected to Honorary Life Membership of the Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club. Sadly twelve of these Honorary Life Members have passed away since they were elected, one of these being Jill McKellar, the only female member of the group.

Of the remaining twenty three, four currently reside interstate and the remaining nineteen live around Melbourne, many locally on the Mornington Peninsula. Regular contact is maintained amongst the group, either through the club or through the Bobbas.

Richard Ellis, the longest serving Honorary Life Member (even though he insists he is the youngest looking), is still very active around the club, particularly with the Nippers. Clayton McDonald still regularly does patrols, Alf Treadwell and John Horwood are Vice Presidents of the club, Geoff Waters, Peter Ford, Ron Murray and Garry Rydberg assist with coaching R and R and surf boat competitors, Peter Gibson is always around, with a smile on his face, to assist in maintaining gear and equipment and the club's newest Honorary Life Member, Max Jeffrey, is only too happy to help out at the Nipper BBQ and the club dinners.



Life Member Max Jeffrey (John Horwood in background)

All Honorary Life Members of the club maintain a healthy interest in the activities of the club and are always keen to assist with and participate in social functions and fund raising matters. The club's 50th Anniversary celebrations held in April 2005 were a terrific example where many of the Honorary Life Members rallied around to help with organization and to assist with the publication of a commemorative book.

Honorary Life Membership is not like other membership categories where members are accepted into the club as long as certain qualifications are met. Honorary Life Membership recognizes those members who have met objective and/or subjective provisions for qualification as a minimum, but they must also be recognized for their special service to the club over an extended period of membership.

Nominations for Honorary Life Membership of the club are encouraged and are always treated by the meeting of the existing Honorary Life Members with a great deal of respect and consideration and final decisions on all nominations are not made lightly. If any member of the club wishes to consider the nomination of another member for Honorary Life Membership it would be a good idea to seek assistance and advice from a committee member or an existing Honorary Life Member, they would be only too happy to oblige.

Point Leo SLSC Bobbas

In the late sixties a number of the early members of the club who for varying reasons had drifted away from the day to day activities of surf life saving decided to get together as a group and meet regularly on a Friday night to have a social drink, or two. The common theme of course was the Point Leo SLSC and the group wished to remain involved with the club and assist however possible at social

functions, working bees, carnivals at Leo etc. The group decided to call themselves The Bobanarrings, after Bobanarring Point, the original name of Point Leo. This in turn became the Bobbas.

Over the years the Bobbas kept up their meetings at various pubs and clubs around Melbourne and held social functions and golf days but after awhile, mainly because of career and family obligations, the Bobbas fizzled out. Some of the highlights included the newsletter "The Bobbas Bugle", and the bottling of some Brown Bros port, trips to Sydney to swim against the Harbord Frigid Frogs and kids Xmas Days at Leo, some of which featured a young Max Jeffrey as Father Xmas.

Around the time that the National Titles were held at Point Leo, 1985, Geoff (The Dude) Kinsey decided to take on the task of reviving the Bobbas, with reasonable success. A great function was held at the Flinders Pub on the Saturday night of the Titles, the Bobbas assisted where possible with the day to day running of the carnival and later on at other carnivals held at Leo. The Dude also organized club reunion functions and revived the "The Bobbas Bugle". But once again this fizzled out. In the mid-nineties The Dude made a come back and commenced organizing reunion lunches at the Prince Alfred Hotel in Richmond. These occasions became known as Legends Luncheons and were mainly attended by some of the original and early members of the club who had kept in touch over the years. Geoff enthusiastically kept this up until his untimely death in January 2000. He also organized some club reunions, grand final lunches and a couple of New Years Eve functions at the Leo clubhouse.

Various people kept the Legends Luncheons going at PA's and in 2005 the club decided to arrange a 50th Anniversary function at the Kooyong Lawn Tennis Club and at the clubhouse at Leo. A number of the Bobbas/Legends chipped in to help organize and run these highly successful functions and in fact it was three of the early members, Alan Warby, Dick Batchelor and Brian Horwood, who put together and produced a great read in the "Fifty Years of Service and Achievement" publication of Point Leo SLSC.

Following the 50th there was a renewed interest in the Legends and attendees at the luncheons started to include a number of the "newer" old members. It was agreed that three luncheons would be held each year, one in April, one in the week before the AFL Grand Final and one in early December.



Due to the involvement of Gary Tierney other Hall of Famers, Peter Francis, Damien Flouch, Geoff Waters and Ron Murray became regulars along with occasional visits by our interstaters Geoff James, Loftus Overend, John Forsyth and John Jones.

A highlight of the last luncheon was the attendance of Dick Ellis, one of the original co-founders of the club, now better known as the sausage sizzler on our Nipper days at Leo. And of course it was good to see the Club President, Marc Aliotti and Club Secretary, Andrew Gibson come along also. We are working on Garry Rydberg and Tom Mollenkopf. Also it has been agreed that we would revert to being known as The Bobbas.

These luncheons (above) are now becoming a unique opportunity not only for the old timers to get together but also for these guys to meet some of the newer and current members and keep abreast of what is going on at Leo. It probably sounds like "death's waiting room" but it certainly isn't – not yet anyway.

In March this year we held our first Bobbas Golf Day at the Flinders Golf Club and it went very well. We welcome anyone from the club who would like to attend our luncheons and if interested get in touch with the convener, John Horwood, through the club.

John Horwood Bobbas Convener

President's Trophies

Two President's Trophies are presented annually, one Junior and one Senior. They are the highest awards that the Club can bestow on one of its members. The Trophies are awarded on the basis of the acceptance of the duties of a member and the provision of leadership in the Club and Life Saving Victoria activities, competitive performance, fostering of team spirit and personal conduct and demeanour.

President's Trophy Senior – John Horwood



The Point Leo SLSC experienced challenges, successes and great sadness throughout the 2010 season. Throughout this time, John was always there to support, organize and mentor club members. John's passion for the club is exceptional. He always considers the opinion of all generations and has a balanced view in his approach to decision making. The club is greatly appreciative of John's dedication to the Point Leo SLSC. This reward is a small way in which we recognize his contribution to our club.

President's Trophy Junior – Lachlan Pearse



This year Lachlan Pearse contributed and achieved much for the club. Lachlan was a team player, always worked hard and trained hard to make sure that he maximized his contribution for the benefit of the team and the Point Leo SLSC.

Lachlan's achievements have included:

- Season Patrol Captain
- Successful 5 Person R and R team member
- State and regular regional competitor in water arena
- Supporter and organizer of fund raising activities
- Dedication to the spirit of the Point Leo SLSC

The club's future is in good hands with young members like Lachlan.

Dick Catterick Trophy - Stacey Lethlean

This annual award is presented in memory of the late Dick Catterick who was the clubhouse supervisor at 'The Willards' (the old clubhouse). The award recognizes a Club member who has made an outstanding contribution to the club during the season. This award goes to Stacey Lethlean. Stacey has been a tireless worker and organizer within the Junior membership and has been a driving force in the competition area which has no doubt contributed to the amazing success and strength of the Point Leo SLSC Junior team. Stacey supported many club activities during the year and she was one to always "get involved" whenever and wherever she could. We thank Stacey for the passion she has for the club and congratulate her on this well deserved award.

Club Awards

Most Valuable Patrollers

Patrol 1 Jemma Charlton, Jack Walker

Patrol 2 Trystan Precht
Patrol 3 Natalia Benetti
Patrol 4 Max Wilkins
Patrol 5 Tom Mollenkopf

Patrol 6 Harrison Young, William Young

Patrol 7 Charlotte Pressley, Kate Paul- Drevensek

Patrol 8 Scott Roadnight
Patroller of the Year Jackson Curtis
Club Captain's Award Haydn Tierney
Vice Captain's Award Alex Besson
Jill McKellar Junior of the Year Abby Lethlean
Most Outstanding Performer Isabella Ford

Most Outstanding Junior Club Member Victoria Roadnight

Junior Co-ordinators Award

Outstanding Board and Ski Competitor

Outstanding Swim Competitor

Outstanding Beach Competitor

Matthew Bateman

Outstanding R and R Team Larissa Thurley, Ally Duncan, Carly Russo, Hannah

McDonald, Yasmine Davis

R and R Encouragement Award Natalia Benetti, Hilary Van Leeuwen, Suzie Warren,

Sarah Lillycrapp, Kirsten Davis

Senior Club Champions

U15	Caleb Gray	Abby Lethlean
U17	Thomas McFarlane	Charlotte Pressely
U19	Patrick Brown	Felicity Malesa
Open	Hayden Rydberg	Dayna Laurence
Masters	Clayton McDonald	Stacey Lethlean

Junior Club Champions

Under 7	William Laussen	Hollee Gray
Under 8	Darby Hipwell	Ingrid Barnes
Under 9	Max Mourney	Piper Harrison
Under 10	Callum Welsh	Paige Ross
Under 11	Joshua Doherty	Brittany Ronec
Under 12	Max Mezger	Ella Taylor
Under 13	Caleb Gray	Lucy Welsh
Under 14	Charlie Atkins	Abby Lethlean

Patrol Hours 2009/2010

Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety	Total Hours
Aliotti, Bonnie	18.25	0	18.25
Aliotti, Marc	10.5	0	10.5
Aliotti, Tom	35.5	0	35.5
Allsopp, Thomas	7	10.5	17.5
Anderson, James	17.5	0	17.5
Anderson, Rose	40	0	40
Ashley, Eli	8	0	8
Atkins, Charlie	0	3.5	3.5
Barry, Nicholas	35.5	17.5	53
Bateman, Matthew	16.5	0	16.5
Beaumont, Gabriella	20	18	38
Bell, Chris	19.5	0	19.5
Benetti, Natalia	42	17.5	59.5
Bennett, Mimi	13.5	6.5	20
Bergin, Julia	27.25	17	44.25
Bergin, Robbie	14.75	13	27.75
Besson, Alex	99	19.5	118.5
Bird, Jessica E	38.25	0	38.25
Bird, Melissa	31.25	0	31.25
Brooks, Thomas	6.5	0	6.5
Brown, Fraser	31.75	19.75	51.5
Brown, Lily	15	15.75	30.75
Brown, Patrick	21	0	21
Bunting-Frame, Matthew	30.25	2.5	32.75
Burdon-Smith, Linnea	10	0	10
Cameron, Isabelle	6.5	0	6.5
Cameron, James	9.5	21	30.5
Cannon, Anastatia	0	0	0
Cannon, Victoria	7	3.5	10.5
Canny, Annabelle	3.5	0	3.5
Cargill, Zane	17.5	15.5	33
Case, Luke	4	0	4
Caton, Jack	22	0	22
Charlton, Jemma	31	0	31
Chivers, Katie	8	0	8
Christian, Francis	8	0	8
Coleman, Charlotte	43.5	0	43.5
Comfort, Stephanie	35	0	35
Condon, Hugh	0	7	7
Cox, Emily	16	0	16
Curtis, Jackson	112	20.5	132.5
Curtis, Lily	22	17	39
Dalton, Emily	5	0	5
Dalton, Sarah	5	0	5
Davis, Joanne	27	7	34
Davis, Kirsten	50.25	16.5	66.75
Davis, Yasmine	30.5	7	37.5
Dewhurst, Jack	45	12	57
Dewhurst, Lucy	3	0	3

Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety	Total Hours
Dixon, Anna	20	8.5	28.5
Dueringe, Joshua	26	0	26
Duncan, Ally	23.5	0	23.5
Ellis, Euan	15.75	0	15.75
Ellis, Richard	7	3.5	10.5
Ellis, Thomas	22.75	0	22.75
Evans, Hamish	13	17.25	30.25
Feller, Sophie	12	27.75	39.75
Fink, Joshua	23	8.5	31.5
Ford, Isabella	26	15.5	41.5
Garner, Jack	36.5	0	36.5
Garner, Simone	33.5	0	33.5
Gearing, David	52.5	21	73.5
Gearing, Peter	48	23.5	71.5
Gearing, Sarah	28	3.5	31.5
Gibb, Harriet	20	0	20
Gibson, Andrew	38.5	10.5	49
Golvan, Ariel	16.5	3.5	20
Gray, Caleb	18.5	19.25	37.75
Gray, Chris	0	20	20
Griffiths, Ronald	11	0	11
Gust, Emma	15	19	34
Harrington, Anna	18.5	0	18.5
Harris, Emily	15.5	26	41.5
Hartley, Isabella	15.5	0	15.5
Hartley, Lily	79.5	13.5	93
Heggie, Nick	0	0	0
Henry, Lachlan	16	0	16
Hicks, James	54	23	77
Hopkinson, Zachary	24.75	18	42.75
Hough, Patrick	24.5	3.5	28
Hudson, Clare	9.25	0	9.25
Hudson, Ehren	5	8	13
Humphries, Camilla	12.5	0	12.5
Humphris, Thomas	71	19.5	90.5
Johnstone, Natalie	30.5	0	30.5
Jones, Fiona	4	0	4
Jones, Morgan	41	0	41
Jones, Warwick	22	0	22
Keppell, Hudson	24	10.5	34.5
Knight, lan	7	21	28
Knight, Mayumi	25	0	25
Lacey, Morgan	16	0	16
Laurence, Dayna	38.5	0	38.5
Leach, Nick	12	0	12
Lethlean, Abby	28	17	45
Lethlean, Hannah	0	0	0
Lewis, Amber	17.75	10.5	28.25
Lillycrapp, Sarah	52.5	20	72.5

Lipszyc, Kimberley 7 0 7 Long, Stephanie 19 0 19 Lowther, Jules 32.5 10.5 43 Malesa, Felicity 25 0 25 Marcus, Malcolm 3.5 0 3.5 Marott, Bianca 7 0 7 Marott, Bianca 7 0 0 Marshall, Benjamin 5 0 5 McDonald, Clayton 41.5 3.5 45 McDonald, Hannah 27.5 0 27.5 McFarlane, Thomas 39.5 16 55.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Murro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9	Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety	Total Hours
Long, Stephanie 19 0 19 Lowther, Jules 32.5 10.5 43 Malesa, Felicity 25 0 25 Mantell, Alexandra 18.25 0 18.25 Marcus, Malcolm 3.5 0 3.5 Marolt, Bianca 7 0 7 Marolt, Bianca 7 0 0 Marshall, Benjamin 5 0 5 McDonald, Clayton 41.5 3.5 45 McDonald, Hannah 27.5 0 27.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McMahon, Matthew 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Murro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5	Lipszyc, Adam	24	17	41
Lowther, Jules 32.5 10.5 43 Malesa, Felicity 25 0 25 Mantell, Alexandra 18.25 0 18.25 Marcus, Malcolm 3.5 0 3.5 Marolt, Bianca 7 0 7 Marolt, Max 0 0 0 Marshall, Benjamin 5 0 5 McDonald, Clayton 41.5 3.5 45 McDonald, Hannah 27.5 0 27.5 McFarlane, Thomas 39.5 16 55.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McMahon, Matthew 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Murno, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14	Lipszyc, Kimberley	7	0	7
Malesa, Felicity 25 0 25 Mantell, Alexandra 18.25 0 18.25 Marcus, Malcolm 3.5 0 3.5 Marolt, Bianca 7 0 7 Marolt, Max 0 0 0 Marshall, Benjamin 5 0 5 McDonald, Clayton 41.5 3.5 45 McDonald, Hannah 27.5 0 27.5 McFarlane, Thomas 39.5 16 55.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McMahon, Matthew 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 0 Mullenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Murroy, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14	Long, Stephanie	19	0	19
Mantell, Alexandra 18.25 0 18.25 Marcus, Malcolm 3.5 0 3.5 Marolt, Bianca 7 0 7 Marolt, Max 0 0 0 Marshall, Benjamin 5 0 5 McDonald, Clayton 41.5 3.5 45 McDonald, Hannah 27.5 0 27.5 McFarlane, Thomas 39.5 16 55.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McMahon, Matthew 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Murro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 <td< td=""><td>Lowther, Jules</td><td>32.5</td><td>10.5</td><td>43</td></td<>	Lowther, Jules	32.5	10.5	43
Marcus, Malcolm 3.5 0 3.5 Marolt, Bianca 7 0 7 Marolt, Max 0 0 0 Marshall, Benjamin 5 0 5 McDonald, Clayton 41.5 3.5 45 McDonald, Hannah 27.5 0 27.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McMahon, Matthew 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Murro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Motl, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek,	Malesa, Felicity	25	0	25
Marolt, Bianca 7 0 7 Marolt, Max 0 0 0 Marshall, Benjamin 5 0 5 McDonald, Clayton 41.5 3.5 45 McDonald, Hannah 27.5 0 27.5 McFarlane, Thomas 39.5 16 55.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McMahon, Matthew 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Murro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nuran, Michael 14 0 14 Paton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paul-Dr	Mantell, Alexandra	18.25	0	18.25
Marolt, Max 0 0 0 Marshall, Benjamin 5 0 5 McDonald, Clayton 41.5 3.5 45 McDonald, Hannah 27.5 0 27.5 McFarlane, Thomas 39.5 16 55.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McMahon, Matthew 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Murny, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Pathon, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 <td< td=""><td>Marcus, Malcolm</td><td>3.5</td><td>0</td><td>3.5</td></td<>	Marcus, Malcolm	3.5	0	3.5
Marshall, Benjamin 5 0 5 McDonald, Clayton 41.5 3.5 45 McDonald, Hannah 27.5 0 27.5 McFarlane, Thomas 39.5 16 55.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McMahon, Matthew 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Murno, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56	Marolt, Bianca	7	0	7
McDonald, Clayton 41.5 3.5 45 McDonald, Hannah 27.5 0 27.5 McFarlane, Thomas 39.5 16 55.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McMahon, Matthew 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Murro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nuran, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47	Marolt, Max	0	0	0
McDonald, Hannah 27.5 0 27.5 McFarlane, Thomas 39.5 16 55.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McMahon, Matthew 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Munro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 <	Marshall, Benjamin	5	0	5
McFarlane, Thomas 39.5 16 55.5 McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McMahon, Matthew 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Munro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47	McDonald, Clayton	41.5	3.5	45
McGregor, Sarah 12.5 24 36.5 McMahon, Matthew 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Munro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressle	McDonald, Hannah	27.5	0	27.5
McMahon, Matthew 0 0 Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Munro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47	McFarlane, Thomas	39.5	16	55.5
Mollenkopf, Lucinda 0 0 36 Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Munro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Pau	McGregor, Sarah	12.5	24	36.5
Mollenkopf, Thomas 36 0 36 Munro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murphy, Michael 16 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richa	McMahon, Matthew	0	0	0
Munro, Chris 38.5 0 38.5 Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5	Mollenkopf, Lucinda	0	0	0
Murphy, Michael 16 0 16 Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 <t< td=""><td>Mollenkopf, Thomas</td><td>36</td><td>0</td><td>36</td></t<>	Mollenkopf, Thomas	36	0	36
Murray, Scott 9 0 9 Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47	Munro, Chris	38.5	0	38.5
Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sortt 56 0 56	Murphy, Michael	16	0	16
Neal, Dylan 73 13.5 86.5 Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sortt 56 0 56	Murray, Scott	9	0	9
Noall, Charlotte 14 0 14 Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 <td></td> <td>73</td> <td>13.5</td> <td>86.5</td>		73	13.5	86.5
Nott, Callum 27 25.5 52.5 Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5<	Noall, Charlotte	14	0	
Nott, Fraser 16 0 16 Nunan, Michael 14 0 14 Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robirson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 <td></td> <td>27</td> <td>25.5</td> <td>52.5</td>		27	25.5	52.5
Panton, Matthew 16.5 14 30.5 Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robirson, Anna 11 12 23 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, 50.5 0 <		16	0	16
Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robison, Anna 11 12 23 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0<	Nunan, Michael	14	0	14
Paton, Blane 18 24.5 42.5 Paul-Drevensek, Kate 40 16 56 Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robison, Anna 11 12 23 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0<		16.5	14	30.5
Pearse, Callum 39 0 39 Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 <		18	24.5	
Pearse, Lachlan 47 0 47 Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0		40	16	
Precht, Trystan 34 7 41 Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russol, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 <td>Pearse, Callum</td> <td>39</td> <td>0</td> <td>39</td>	Pearse, Callum	39	0	39
Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 </td <td></td> <td>47</td> <td>0</td> <td>47</td>		47	0	47
Pressley, Charlotte 47 0 47 Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 </td <td>Precht, Trystan</td> <td>34</td> <td>7</td> <td>41</td>	Precht, Trystan	34	7	41
Richards, Christopher 13.5 20 33.5 Richter, Zachary 51 15 66 Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59		47	0	47
Riseley, Emily 9 10.5 19.5 Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59		13.5	20	33.5
Roadknight, Bianca 26.75 22.5 49.25 Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59		51	15	66
Roadnight, Sara 47 0 47 Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59	Riseley, Emily	9	10.5	19.5
Roadnight, Scott 56 0 56 Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59	Roadknight, Bianca	26.75	22.5	49.25
Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59	Roadnight, Sara	47	0	47
Roadnight, Victoria 62.75 15 77.75 Roberts, Aiyana 10 13.5 23.5 Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59	Roadnight, Scott	56	0	56
Robinson, Anna 11 12 23 Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59		62.75	15	77.75
Robison, Amelia 21 17 38 Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59	Roberts, Aiyana	10	13.5	23.5
Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59		11	12	23
Rowley, Kane 25.5 0 25.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59		21	17	38
Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus 32 0 32 Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59		1		
Royal-Hebblewhite, 50.5 0 50.5 Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59	-		0	
Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar 12 0 12 Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59	Royal-Hebblewhite,		0	
Russell, David 8 22.5 30.5 Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59		1		
Russo, Carly 22 0 22 Russo, Ellie 52 7 59				
Russo, Ellie 52 7 59			_	
		1		
13 94 14 1 46 14 3 9	Ryan, Daisy	16	0	16

Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety	Total Hours
Rydberg, Hayden	8	0	8
Smith, Charlton	3.5	7	10.5
Sorensen, Dylan	15	0	15
Starr, Emily	11.5	18.5	30
Starr, Joshua	24.75	22	46.75
Stevens, Amelia	15.5	0	15.5
Sullivan, William	10.25	17.5	27.75
Sunderland, Kate	32	9	41
Tass-Parker, Chris	15	0	15
Taylor, Milly	17	22	39
Taylor, Rebecca	25.75	15	40.75
Thiele, Benjamin	12	25.5	37.5
Thomas, Bailey	12	7	19
Thorpe, Chloe	5.5	15	20.5
Thurley, Larissa	28.5	0	28.5
Tierney, Haydn	29	0	29
Townshend, Charlotte	7.5	7	14.5
Townshend, Florence	2	3.5	5.5
Treadwell, Luke	37.5	3.5	41
Treadwell, Michael	26.5	0	26.5
Tulloch, Alexandra	17.5	25.5	43
Tulloch, Freya	23	22	45
Utri, Conor	17	19	36
Utri, Garry	16	23	39
Utri, Liam	15	20.5	35.5
Van Leeuwen, Hilary	26	14	40
Van Leeuwen, Philippa	29	0	29
Walker, Jack	17	3.5	20.5
Walker, Nelleke	20	0	20
Ward-Ambler, Annie	23	20	43
Ward-Ambler, Emily	61.5	29.5	91
Warren, Suzie	29.5	14	43.5
Weadman, Tessa	10	0	10
Welsh, Lucy	12.5	0	12.5
Welsh, Sophie	34.25	19.75	54
Westle, Katherine	8	3.5	11.5
Wilkins, Grace	8	0	8
Wilkins, Maxwell	40	3.5	43.5
Wilkins, Phillipa	18	0	18
Williams, Khali	14.5	0	14.5
Williams, Simone	38	0	38
Winstanley, Hayden	26.5	0	26.5
Wiseman, Laetitia	27	11.5	38.5
Woods, Marley	0	3.5	3.5
Woods, Nicholas	3.5	16	19.5
Wynn-Pope, Harry	20	20.5	40.5
Young, Harrison	54	22	76
Young, William	5.5	5.5	11

Lifesaving Awards

Advanced Resuscitation

Certificate

Weadman, Tessa

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques Certificate

Ambry, Bree McLeod, Darren

Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle

Assessor IRB
Griffiths, Ronald
Bronze Medallion
Barry, Nicholas
Bateman, Matthew
Bennett, Mimi
Bergin, Julia
Besson, Alex
Bobrowski, Jade
Bounds, Alan
Cannon, Anastatia
Cannon, Victoria
Case, Luke
Coy, Tom

De La Haye, Kyle Ford, Jon Gearing, Peter Hartley, Lily Heggie, Nick

Henderson, Thomas Hook, Jasmine Hough, Patrick Hudson, Ehren Humphris, Thomas Johnston, Simone Keppell, Hudson Lipszyc, Adam Lowther, Jules McFarlane, Thomas

Micharlane, Thomas Mioni, Daniel Neal, Dylan Panton, Matthew Paul-Drevensek, Kate Pressley, Charlotte Richter, Zachary Riseley, Emily Roberts, Aiyana Russo, Ellie

Sloggett, Jackson

Ryan, Daisy

Sorensen, Dylan Starr, Joshua Taylor, Rebecca Townshend, Florence Tulloch, Alexandra Ward-Ambler, Emily Westle, Katherine White, Lucy

Winstanley, Hayden Young, William

Defibrillation Certificate

Weadman, Tessa
IRB Crew Certificate
Barry, Nicholas
Besson, Alex
Davis, Joanne
Hartley, Lily
Humphris, Thomas
Jones, Morgan
Lipszyc, Adam
Lowther, Jules
Neal, Dylan

Pearse, Lachlan

Taylor, Rebecca

Utri, Liam
Weadman, Tessa
Wilkins, Maxwell
Junior Activities Age
Manager Course
McCraith, Catherine
Taylor, Gavin
Welsh, Andrew
Senior First Aid
Richter, Zachary
Treadwell, Luke

Treadwell, Michael Weadman, Tessa Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management

Ambry, Bree
Besson, Alex
Ellis, Richard
Garner, Jack
Gearing, David
Humphris, Thomas
Jones, Morgan
Lipszyc, Kimberley
Mollenkopf, Thomas
Treadwell, Luke
Treadwell, Michael

Silver Medallion IRB Driver

Curtis, Jackson Gray, Chris Woods, Nicholas **Spinal Management** Weadman, Tessa

Surf Rescue Certificate

Ashley, Eli

Beaumont, Gabriella Bergin, Robbie Brooks, Thomas Brown, Lily

Brown, Lily
Cameron, James
Cargill, Zane
Caton, Jack
Curtis, Lily
Davis, Yasmine
Dixon, Anna
Duncan, Ally
Evans, Hamish
Feller, Sophie
Fink, Joshua
Ford, Isabella
Golvan, Ariel
Gray, Caleb
Gust, Emma
Higgins, Kate

Lethlean, Abby Lewis, Amber McDonald, Hannah McGregor, Sarah Marolt, Bianca Nott, Fraser Precht, Trystan Robison, Amelia

Royal-Hebblewhite, Oscar

Russo, Carly Smith, Charlton Starr, Emily Sullivan, William Taylor, Milly Thiele, Benjamin Thorpe, Chloe Thurley, Larissa Townshend, Charlotte

Tulloch, Freya Walker, Jack Ward-Ambler, Annie Welsh, Lucy Wynn-Pope, Harry

Assessor - Advanced Resuscitation, Advanced Resuscitation Techniques, Bronze Medallion, Defibrillation, First Aid, Spinal Management, Facilitator Defibrillation, Training Officer Advanced Resuscitation Techniques

Ambry, Bree

Senior State Title Medallists

GOLD MEDALS - STATE CHAMPIONS

U15 5 Person R and R Ally Duncan, Yasmine Davis, Larissa Thurley, Hannah

McDonald, Carly Russo

U15 Men's Beach Relay Fraser Brown, Connor Utri, Callum Nott, Peter Gearing

Open Women's Belt RaceKate SunderlandU19 Women's Surf RaceKate SunderlandOpen IronmanHaydn TierneyOpen Men's Surf RaceHayden RydbergOpen Men's Belt RaceJames Anderson

Open Women's 5 Person R and R Morgan Lacey, Khali Williams, Emily Cox, Emma Luttrell

Kate Sunderland

Open 6 Person R and R Simone Williams, Jemma Charlton, James Anderson,

Simone Garner, Dayna Laurence, Rose Anderson

SILVER MEDALS

U15 Men's Surf Teams Eli Ashley, James Hicks, Thomas Allsopp, Jack Caton

U15 Men's Beach SprintFraser BrownOpen Women's Surf RaceKate SunderlandOpen Men's Belt RaceLachlan Pearse

Open Women's 5 Person R and R Simone Williams, Dayna Laurence, Rose Anderson, Jemma

Charlton, Simone Garner

Open Men's Beach Sprint Tom Aliotti
Restricted Surf Race Hayden Rydberg

Open 6 Person R and R Lachlan Pearse, Felicity Malesa, Charlotte Coleman, Amelia

Stevens, Phillipa Van Leeuwen, David (Jack) Russell

BRONZE MEDALS

U15 Men's Surf RaceThomas AllsoppU15 Men's Tube RaceJack CatonU19 Men's Belt RacePatrick Brown

U17 Men's Surf Teams Zachary Richter, Patrick Hough, Callum Pearse, Thomas

McFarlane Zachary Richte

U17 Men's Belt Race Zachary Richter
Open Men's Board Race Hayden Rydberg

Open Men's Surf Teams Hayden Rydberg, Haydn Tierney, James Anderson, Lachlan

Pearse

Restricted Surf Race Haydn Tierney

Mixed Open 5 Person R and R Lachlan Pearse, Felicity Malesa, Charlotte Coleman, Amelia

Stevens, Phillipa Van Leeuwen

Masters State Title Medallists

Gold 40+ Tube Race David (Jack) Russell Silver 50+ Tube Race Andrew Gibson Silver 55+ Surf Race Andrew Gibson Andrew Gibson

Junior State Title Results

Under 9	Event	Place
Piper Harrison	Board Race	1
Connor Hipwell	Wade Race	1
·	Beach Sprint	5
Max Mourney	Wade Race	3
	Beach Sprint	1
Ciara Utri	Wade Race	3
Team Events	Boys Beach Relay A	2
	Boys Wade Relay A	1
	Boys Board Relay A	2
	Girls Beach Relay A	3
	Girls Wade Relay A	1
	Girls Board Relay A	1
	Girls Board Relay B	4
Under 10		
Bridget Barnes	Iron Nipper	6
Seb Francis	Surf Race	5
	Iron Nipper	5
Joel McGill	500m Run	6
Caitlin Robinson	Board Race	1
Jai Taylor	Board Race	4
	Wade Race	1
	Beach Sprint	1
	500m Run	3
Callum Welsh	Board Race	2
	Surf Race	4
	Iron Nipper	1
	Beach Flags	4
Team Events	Boys Board Relay A	1
	Girls Board Relay A	3
	Girls Surf Teams A	1
	Girls Surf Teams B	6
	Boys Aqua Cameron A	1
	Girls Aqua Cameron A	5
	Boys Beach Relay A	1
	Girls Wade Relay A	3
	Boys Surf Teams A	1
	Boys Wade Relay A	1
11. 1 44	Girls Beach Relay A	2
Under 11	Wada Dasa	6
Annie Buntine	Wade Race	6 2
Jack Dalagets	500 m Run	
Josh Doherty Samantha Howe	Beach Sprint	4
	Surf Race	2
Sam Mourney	Wade Race	1
Brittany Ronec	Iron Nipper Race	1
Grota Page	Beach Sprint	6
Greta Ross	Beach Flags	4
Jemima Russell	Beach Flags	3
	Beach Sprint	1
Callum Soorlo	500m Run	4
Callum Searle Team Events	500m Run	
ream Events	Boys Surf Teams A	2
	Boys Surf Teams B	6
	Boys Beach Relay A	3
	Girls Board Relay A	6
	Boys Board Relay A	U

Under 11	Event	Place
Team Events cont	Girls Surf Teams A	1
	Girls Wade Relay A	1
	Boys Wade Relay A	6
	Girls Aqua Cameron A	2
	Girls Aqua Cameron B	6
	Boys Aqua Cameron A	6
	Girls Beach Relay A	1
Under 12		
Jemma Allsopp	Surf Race	6
Harry Atkins	Iron Nipper Race	5
Abigail Bloom	Beach Sprint	5
	1km Run	5
Duncan Fraser-Smith	Beach Flags	6
Max Mezger	Iron Nipper Race	6
Ella Taylor	Wade Race	2
	Beach Sprint	3
	Beach Flags	3
Team Events	Girls Beach Relay A	1
	Boys Beach Relay A	3
	Girls Board Rescue C	2
	Girls Surf Teams A	1
	Girls Wade Relay A	1
	Girls Wade Relay B	4
	Boys Wade Relay A	6
	Girls Board Relay A	5
Under 13		
Billee Bickers	Surf Race	2
Niamh Bourke	Surf Race	3
Natalie Dimitrakis	Surf Race	1
Caleb Gray	Board Race	5
	1km Run	1
	Surf Race	3
	Iron Nipper	3
	Beach Sprint	4
Olivia Kannall	Beach Flags	
Olivia Keppell	Iron Nipper	5 2
Jess Mourney	1km Run	1
	Beach Sprint	6
Fraser Nott	Beach Flags 1km Run	4
i iasti inull	Beach Sprint	6
Fergal Utri	Beach Sprint	5
Trystan Precht	Beach Flags	6
Jonathon Ross	Beach Flags	1
Matilda Shannon	Board Race	5
Lucy Welsh	Board Race	3
Darcy Wilmott	Board Race	4
Team Events	Boys Wade Relay A	1
	Boys Wade Relay B	4
	Boys Wade Relay C	5
	Boys Beach Relay A	1
	Boys Board Relay A	1
	Boys board rescue A	2
	Boys board rescue B	5
	Boys Aqua Cameron A	2
	Boys Surf Teams A	2
	•	

Under 13	Event	Place
Team Events cont	Boys Surf Teams B	4
	Girls Aqua Cameron B	1
	Girls Aqua Cameron C	5
	Girls Beach Relay A	2
	Girls Board Rescue B	1
	Girls Board Rescue C	2
	Girls Board Rescue A	4
	Girls Surf Teams A	1
	Girls Surf Teams B	2
	Girls Wade Relay A	1

Under 14		
Team events	Girls Beach Relay A	4
	Girls Surf Teams A	2
	Girls Surf Teams B	6
	Girls Aqua Cameron A	2
	Girls Board Relay A	3
	Girls Board Rescue A	3
	Girls Wade Relay A	4

Victorian State Development Team – Sophie Welsh, Lucy Welsh, Olivia Keppell

LSV Under 13 Development Camp – Lucy Welsh, Kate Cassell-Ashton, Caleb Gray, Darcy Wilmott, Olivia Keppell

Point Leo Swim Classic Results

John Marshall Surf Race	: Female	John Marshall Surf Rac	e: Male
Belinda Bennet	1	Sam Shepherd	1
Grace Deveson	2	Trent Golding	2
Isabelle Robinson	3	Luke Gavin	3
HoneySuckle Run: Fema	le	HoneySuckle Run: Mal	е
Alice Baquie	1	Monty Frankish	1
Gabby Beaumont	2	Nick Conway	2
Jessica Cox	3	Shannon Cox	3
Novice Swim: Female		Novice Swim: Male	
Lucy Welsh	1	Caleb Gray	1
Olivia Keppel	1	Callum Bell	2
Kate Cassell-Ashton	3	Max Mezger	3

Point Leo Swim Classic 1.2km Swim Age Group Winners

Age	Female	Male
12-18	Isabelle Robinson	Michael Dehaini
19-29	Belinda Bennett	Sam Sheppard
30-39	Penny Reid	Mark Norris
40-44	Dana Sawyer	Magnus Michelsson
45-49	Heather Pitt	Colin Davis
50-54	Melinda Kemp	Francis Christian
55-59	Marie Tuff	Don Taylor
60+	Rosa Montague	Colin Shugg

Supporters, Sponsors and Grants

The Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club appreciates the support of the following sponsors and donors:

- 2XU
- AHL (Ross Blair-Holt)
- AJ Barnes Pty Ltd
- Balnarring and District Community Bank Bendigo Bank
- Balnarring Primary School
- DHL
- Elite Trophies
- Engine
- G & L Tierney Pty Ltd
- McMahon and Utri Builder
- Paton Estate Agents Pty Ltd (Blane Paton)
- Peter Whillans
- Point Leo Foreshore
- · Ritchies Balnarring
- Stern-Welsh Family
- Steve Anstee
- Trigger Brothers
- Vantage Fuels
- Watersun Homes (Mark Hopkinson)

Department of Justice Administration Grant - \$2,500

DPCD Victorian Government Volunteer Grant - \$2,100 towards training of coaches and officials.

Life Saving Victoria Administration Grant - \$5,000

Telstra Foundation Employee Grant Scheme - Stephen Morgenthaler \$1,200 for Nipper boards

Telstra Support Fund – \$8,002-50 50% cost towards new IRB and motor

List of Members

Active (18yrs and over)

Abrahams, Damian Alexander, Emily Aliotti, Marc Aliotti, Tom Ambry, Bree Anderson, James Anderson, Rose Bateman, Matthew Bell, Chris Bird. Jessica E Brown, Patrick Bunting-Frame, Matthew Charlton, Jemma Chivers, Katie Coleman, Charlotte Cox. Emily Curtis, Jackson Dalton, Emily Dalton, Sarah Davis. Joanne Denehy, Thomas Dewhurst, Amy Ellis, Euan Ellis, Richard Ellis, Thomas Forrest, Angus Forrest, James Garner, Jack Garner, Simone Gearing, David Gibb. Harriet Gibson, Andrew Gray, Chris Griffiths, Adriana Griffiths, Bradley Griffiths, Ronald Hough, Emily Hughes, Amelia Humphries, Camilla Johnstone, Natalie Jones, Fiona Jones, Morgan Knight, Mayumi Lacey, Morgan Laurence, Dayna

Malesa, Felicity

Mantell, Alexandra

Marcus, Malcolm

McLeod, Darren

Mezger, Simon

McFarlane, Daron

McMahon, Matthew

Mollenkopf, Lucinda

Mollenkopf, Thomas

Mollenkopf, Maximilian

Munro, Chris Murphy, Michael Murray, Scott Murray, Tarena Norman, Daniel Nunan, Michael Paton, Blane Pearse, Lachlan Phillips, Bradley Roadnight, Sara Roadnight, Scott Rowley, Kane

Royal-Hebblewhite, Gus Royal-Hebblewhite,

Michelle

Rydberg, Hayden Stevens, Amelia Sunderland, Kate Tardif, Matthew Tierney, Haydn Treadwell, Luke Treadwell, Michael Utri, Garry

Van Leeuwen, Philippa Walker, Nelleke Wilkins, Grace Williams, Khali Williams, Simone Woods, Nicholas Young, James Long Service

Brawn, Tamara-Leigh

Knight, lan Russell, David Tierney, Mark Williams, Anthony Reserve Active Anstee, Steven Christian, Francis

Luttrell, Emma Marshall, Benjamin

Condon, Hugh

Active (15-18 yrs) Aliotti, Bonnie Barry, Nicholas Besson, Alex Bird, Melissa Cannon, Anastatia Comfort, Stephanie Condick, Jake Cov. Georgia Davenport, Lucy Davis, Benjamin Davis, Rosalie De La Have, Kyle

Dewhurst, Lucy

Elson, Julia

Estcourt, Tyrone Farrar, Madeleine Forrest, Hayden Gearing, Sarah Harrington, Anna Hartley, Isabella Henderson, Thomas Hudson, Clare Hughes, Harriet Humphris, Thomas Johnston, Simone Jones, Warwick Kairies, Dean Lethlean, Hannah Lipszyc, Kimberley Long, Stephanie Lowther, Jules Mccamish, Macksville

Mioni, Daniel Noall, Charlotte Pearse, Callum Romeril, Meagan Russo, Ellie Sinclair, Nicholas Smith, Natassia Sorensen, Dylan Tass-Parker, Chris Taylor, Rebecca Utri, Liam Weadman, Tessa

Westle, Katherine Wilkins, Maxwell **Cadet Member** Allsopp, Thomas Ashley, Eli Benetti, Natalia Bennett, Mimi Bergin, Julia Bobrowski, Jade

Breadmore, Rebecca Brown, Fraser Burdon-Smith, Linnea Cameron, Isabelle Cannon, Victoria Case, Luke Caton, Jack Clifford, India

Davis, Kirsten Dewhurst, Jack Dueringe, Joshua Elson, Kate Evans, Timothy Gearing, Peter Harris, Emily

Coy, Tom

Hartley, Lily Heggie, Nick

Henry, Lachlan Hicks, James Hook, Jasmine Hopkinson, Zachary Hough, Patrick Hudson, Ehren Keppell, Hudson Laing, Dominique Leach, Nick Lillycrapp, Sarah Lipszyc, Adam Mansour, Hillary Marolt, Max McFarlane, Thomas

McGill, Hayden McLellan, Matilda Neal, Dylan Nott, Callum Panton, Matthew Paul-Drevensek, Kate Pressley, Charlotte Richards, Christopher Richter, Zachary Riseley, Emily Roach, Lachlann Roadknight, Bianca Roberts, Aiyana Robinson, Anna Royal-Hebblewhite,

Oscar Ryan, Daisy Sloggett, Jackson Smith, Harrison Starr, Joshua Sullivan, William Thomas, Bailey Thurley, Larissa Townshend, Florence Tulloch, Alexandra Utri, Conor

Van Leeuwen, Hilary Ward-Ambler, Emily Welsh, Sophie Wilkins, Phillipa Winstanley, Hayden Young, Harrison Young, William **Junior Activity** Member

Abbott, Archie Abbott, Elizabeth Abrahams, Gabriel Abrahams, Noa Allsopp, Abby Allsopp, Jemma Alstergren, Finn Anderson, Maxim Andrew, Lucy

Andrew, Oliver Anstee, Tara Atkins. Charlie Atkins, Harry Baillieu, Will Bannerman, Ruby Barnes, Bridget Barnes, Ingrid Barr Smith, Tom Jnr Barr Smith, Xanthe Bates. Sara Beadle, Daniel Beadle, Emily Beaumont, Gabriella Bede, Harry Bede, Rupert Beilby, Jack Beilby, Scott Bennett, Sacha Berenger, Henry Berain, Robbie Bessell, Charlie Bessell, Samuel Bickers, Billee Blackney, Sophie Blackshaw, Anna Blackshaw, Lucinda Blackshaw, Phoebe Blair-Holt, Isabelle Blair-Holt, James Bloom, Abigail Bloom, Jessica Bloom, Maxwell Bourke, Baylee Bourke, Chloe Bourke, Niamh Bourke, Sian Breadmore, Timothy Brearley, Ali Brearley, Lachlan Brooks, Kate Brooks, Thomas Brown, Angus Brown, Lily Buntine, Annie Burford, Monika Cameron, James Cannon, Angus Canny, Annabelle Canny, Lucy Carboon, Hannah Carboon, Olivia Cargill, Zali Cargill, Zane Carr, Emily Carr, Vanessa Cassell-Ashton, Charli Cassell-Ashton, Georgia

Cassell-Ashton, Kate Clark, Emily Clark, William Cock, Charlotte Cock, Sebastian Coleman, Max Colman, Charles Condon, Daniel Condon, Emily Cook, Asha Cook. Olivia Coomber, Finn Cousins, Darcy Cracknell, Joshua Cracknell, Lachlann Crofts, Ruby Crowe, Tom Crowston, James Crowter, Henry Crowter, Neave Cumming, Annie Curtis, Lily Darvall, Electra Darvall, Mixie Datnow-Jamieson, Daniel Davis, Yasmine Derbyshire, Sophia Derbyshire, William Deroche-Jarrett, Fox Dimitrakas, Natalie Dimitrakas, Tegan Dixon, Anna Doherty, Ellie Doherty, Jesse Doherty, Joshua Donnellan, Ifeoma Donnellan, Miles Ducos, Gabriel Ducos, Theo Dueringe, Matthew Duncan, Ally Ebeyer, Jessica Ebeyer, Laura Edmonds, Campbell Edmonds, Finley Edmonds, Kipling Ellis, Bridget Enders, Lily Evans, Hamish Evans, Lachlan Farrar, Angus Feller, Annalise Feller, Sophie Fink, Joshua Ford, Harvey Ford, Isabella Ford, Nicholas

Frampton, Daniel

Frampton, Georgia Francis, India Francis. Sebastian Fraser-Smith, Duncan Fraser-Smith, Georgia Fraser-Smith, Rebecca Freeman, Ella Freeman, Oscar Fry, Hugo Frv. Mietta Fry, Stella Gayfer, Ally Gayfer, Charley Gayfer, Millie Gibson, Kate Gibson, Rebecca Godby, Yvette Golvan, Ariel Gouderjaan, Florence Gray, Caleb Gray, Hollee Gray, Lucy Green, Jackson Gregory, Elizabeth Gregory, Will Grusauskas, Indi Grusauskas, Kai Gust, Emma Gust, Fraser Hall, Jesse Hall, Sophie Hannah, Jackson Hannah, Taylah Harris, Luke Harris, Oliver Harrison, Piper Harrop, Jarvis Harrop, Mairead Harrop, Matilda Harvey, Courtney Hawkins, Madeleine Hawkins, Max Hellmann, Kasper Hemphill, Thomas Herbert, Lucy Herbert, Will Hicks, Edward Hicks, Oliver Higgins, Kate Hill, Celia Hill. Samuel Hipwell, Connor Hipwell, Darby Holckner, Jed Hopkinson, Savanna Hoskins, Ben Hoskins, Charlotte Hourn. Paris Howe, Madison

Howe, Samantha Hunt. William Jaeger, Carla Jaeger, Oscar Johnson, Chelesa Johnson, Chloe Johnston, Amelia Johnston, Toby Johnston, William Karavan, Jack Karayan, Sophie Kay, Charlie Kay, Jack Kearney, Jack Kelly, Eliza Kelly, Lilly Kelly, Matilda Kelly, Ruby Keppell, Olivia Kiellerup, Saffi Kluckow, Nicholas Knight, Dylan Laing, Amy Laity, Eliza Laity, Jessica Langley, Grace Langley, Jack Laussen, Ella Laussen, William Lempriere, Max Lempriere, Thomas Lethlean, Abby Lewis, Amber Lewis, Jemma Lillycrapp, James Lipszyc, Romy Lowman, Max Lucas, Charlie Macaulay, Alexandra Machlin, Benjamin Machlin, Jonathan Machlin, Julia Mahoney, Harrison Marcel, Henry Marolt, Bianca Marolt, Luka McDonald, Ben McDonald, Hannah McDonald, Liam McGill, Joel McGill, Layla McGill, Troy McGowan, Charlie McGowan, Louis McGregor, Annabelle McGregor, Sarah McGregor, Stevie McKenzie, Alasdair McLean, Billy

McLean, Joshua McLean, Vanessa McLellan, Bailey McLellan, Mikey McNamara, Georgia McNamara, Kate McNamara, Nicholas McWilliams, Mia Menzies-King, Alice Menzies-King, Charlotte Mereszko, Bailey Mereszko, Chloe Mereszko, Grace Mezger, Harry Mezger, Max Mitchell, Alannah Mitchell, Dan Mitchell, Ebony Mitchell, Joshua Mitchell. Tom Mold. Mariah Morgenthaler, Brittany Morgenthaler, Ky Morrison-Woolcock, Harrison Morton, Matthew Mourney, Jessica Mourney, Max Mourney, Sam Murdoch, Scarlet Neal, Lily Neesham, Imogen Neesham, Lily Newton, Molly Noall, William Nott. Andrew Nott, Fraser O'Hara, Charles O'Hara, Sophie O'Sullivan, Abby O'Sullivan, Erin O'Sullivan, Molly Ochsenbein, Harriet Osborn, Freddie Osborn, Harrriet Palisse, Jacques Parker, Angus Parker, Emily Paton, Isabel Paton, James Pedersen. Seth Pedersen, Val Petrovic, Aleksandar Petrovic, Emily Phillips, Emily Phillips, Marshall Pitt, Alexander

Poon, Hayley

Poon, Taylor

Potter, Jack Potter, Max Potter. Zoe Precht, Trystan Preston, Georgie Ricca, Sophie Richards, Edward Riseley, Jack Roach, Henry Roadknight, Piper Roadnight, Victoria Robinson, Caitlin Robinson, Lachlan Robinson, Phoebe Robison, Amelia Robison, Hannah Ronec, Ben Ronec, Brittany Ross, Amelia Ross. Greta Ross, Hudson Ross, Jonathon Ross, Paige Russell, Jemima Russell, Kaitlin Russell, Mietta Russo, Carly Salmon, Ella-Grace Saunders, Anna Saunders, Molly Scales, Darcy Scales, Mackie Scales, Tully Schiller, Lauren Schiller, Madeline Searle, Callum Shannon, Isabella Shannon, Matilda Shannon, Ned Sinclair, Alexandra Smith, Charlton Smith, Connie Smith, Fergus Starr, Emily Starr, Heidi Stewart, Hamish Stewart, Jeremy Sullivan, Harry Sullivan, Nicholas Sunderland, Daniel Sunderland, Laura Sutherland, Eloise Sutherland, Thomas Sweetman, Brooke Tabain, Gabriella Tabain, Sebastian Taylor, Ella

Taylor, Heather

Taylor, Jacob

Taylor, Jai Taylor, Milly Taylor, Ryan Thiele, Benjamin Thiele, Jonathon Thorpe, Chloe Townshend, Charlotte Townshend, Lily Townshend-White, Zoe Trigger, Corev Tulloch, Freya Turner, Liam Upton Jones, Grace Upton Jones, Kate Upton Jones, Rose Utri, Aisling Utri, Ciara Utri, Fergal Van de Merwe, Anna Van de Merwe. Max Walker, Amelia Walker, Jack Ward-Ambler, Annie Ward-Ambler, Nicholas Ward-Ambler, Sarah Warren, Suzie Welsh, Callum Welsh, Lucy White, Billy Wiedemeyer, Stella Wiedemeyer, Ted Wilkins. Evie Williams, April Williams, Archie Williams, Oscar Williams, Riley Wilmott, Darcy Wiseman, James Wiseman, Laetitia Woods, Bodhi Woods, Marley Wynn-Pope, Hamish Wynn-Pope, Harry Life Members (*Deceased) Barnes, Andrew *Buxton, Alastair Cahill, Murray Caraher, Michael Ellis, Richard Ford. Peter *Forster, Alan *Forsyth, A C Forsyth, John Gibson, Peter Horwood, Brian Horwood, John James, Geoffrey Jeffrey, Maxwell

*Kinsey, Geoff McDonald, Clayton McKellar, Garry *McKellar, Jill *McKillop, R G Morgenthaler, Stephen Murray, Ronald Randall, Gary *Raper, W R *Raws. Geoff Roberts, Donald Rydberg, Garry *Taylor, Peter *Tierney, Gary *Tierney, Graham Treadwell, Alfred Waters, Geoffrey Whillans, Peter *Williams, John Woodhouse, Robert Associate Abbott, Andrew Abbott, Sarah Abrahams, Sandra Aliotti. Kim Anderson, Kelvin Anderson, Susanne Andrew, David Armitage, David Ashton, Steven Barnes, Glenn Barnes, Sandra Barr Smith, Melinda Barr Smith, Tom Batchelor, Richard Beilby, Gregory Bergin, Christine Bergin, Peter Bessell, Daniel Blackshaw, Caroline Blackshaw, Jeremy Blair-Holt. Ross Bounds, Alan Bourke, Gerard Bourke, Lisa Brooks, Anthony Cameron, Ann Cameron, Fergus Cannon, Graham Canny, Damian Canny, Jane Cantwell-Cargill, Lisa Carboon, Kerri Cargill, Travis Carr, Robyn Carr, Tony Cassell, Iris Clarke, Warren

Kidd. Edward

Condon, Simone Cook, Frances Cook, James Coomber, Gregory Coomber, Judy Cousins, Sean Crowston, Joanna Crowston, Jonathan Crowter, Greg Crowter, Rachael Curtis. Carver Curtis, Lynette Datnow, Lynne Davenport, Clyde Davenport, Deborah Davenport, Elisabeth Davenport, Lauren Doherty, Paul Doherty, Tara Donnellan, Scott Dunton, Jann Edelsten, Kemble Edmonds, Amber Edmonds, William Egan, Elizabeth Elkins, Bernadette Ellis, Jenny Ellis, Sarah Elson, David Farrar, Alan Farrar, Kate Feller, Julian Feller, Toni Fish, Georgia Ford, Jon Ford, Michele Forrest, Andrew Forrest, Fiona Frampton, Brad Frampton, Gabrielle Francis, Adam Francis, Lucinda Fraser-Smith, Duncan Fraser-Smith, Lisa Frazer, Helen Freeman, Jeremy Fry, Martin Garner, Katrina Garner, Peter

Gayfer, Dee-Anne Gayfer, Michael Gearing, Julie Gibb, David Gibson, Jennifer Gray, Leeonie Gust, Dean Hammond, Fiona Harrison, Mark Harrop, Bruce Harrop, Sheryl Hawkins, David Hebblewhite, Mark Hicks. Matthew Hicks, Sarah Hipwell, Greg Hipwell, Petrina Hopkinson, Jennifer Hopkinson, Mark Horwood, Ross Hough, Karen Houlihan, Christine Howe, Elizabeth Howe, Richard Hughes, Linda Hughes, Patrick Jaeger, Chris Jamieson, Andrew Johnson, Julie Johnstone, Chris Johnstone, Irene Jones, Paul Karayan, Alison Keppell, Alison Keppell, Rodney Klepfisz, Lisa Knight, Vicki Kottek, Wilga Laidlaw-Wilkins, Fiona Laity, Kim Laity, Mark Latchford, Prudence

Laurence. Don

Leahy, Judith

Lethlean, Mark

Limb, Charlotte

Lethlean, Stacey

Laurence, Sandra

Laussen, Stephen

Lindner, Megan Lipszyc, Jack Lopes, Monique Lowden, Kevin Lowden, Tracey Malesa, Deborah Mansour, Andrew Mansour, Michael Mason, Sarah-Jo McCorkell, Craig McCraith, Catherine McCraith, Stuart McDonald, Jacqueline McGill, Jacinta McGill, Scott McGowan, Reid McGregor, Bernadette McGregor, Peter McKeand, Katherine McKenzie. Hamish McMahon, Mairead McNamara, Michelle McNamara, Peter Menzies, Fiona Mezger, Anna Mitchell, Alan Mitchell, Kylie Mollenkopf, Brooke Morton, Joseph Mourney, Bruce Murray, Ryan Neal. David Neal, Therese Niall, David O'Bryan, Gabrielle O`Shaughnessy, Julia Ochsenbein, Stefan Oksnes, Christina Paton, Rowena Pickburn, Carolyn Poon, Anthony Poon, Eileen Potter, Jamie Potter, Sally Renkin, Seri Rethus, Amanda Riseley, Brendan Roach, Amanda Roach, Stephen

Robinson, John Robinson, Kenneth Ross, Ashley Ross, Fraser Ross, Odette Ross, Vicki Russell, Sharon Ryan, Stephanie Rvdberg, Christine Saunders, Pauline Sawyer, Dana Scales, Michael Schiller, Lisa Schiller, Michael Slater, Bronwen Starr, Jane Starr, Michael Stern, Kate Summers, Dianne Sunderland, Lynne Sutherland, Gregory Taylor, Alison Taylor, Donna Taylor, Gavin Thiele, David Thiele, Sarah Tierney, Louise Treadwell, Anne Tulloch, Jody Udechuku, Adaobi Upton, Claire Van Leeuwen, Andrew Van Leeuwen, Elizabeth Vessey, Karen Wagstaff, Barbara Walker, Graham Walker, Wendy Warby, Alan Ward-Ambler, Ian Ward-Ambler, Penelope Welsh, Andrew Whillans, Susan White, Lucy Wiedemeyer, Roy Williams, Janet Williams, Jennifer Williams, Kim Williams, Sandra

Roadnight, Stephen

